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Notice is hereby given that the 30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
will be held at the Hotel Guru, 69, Marshalls Road, Egmore, Chennai 600008, at 11.00
A M. on Friday, the 30th day of December, 2011 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 30* June 2011 and the
Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 30* June 2011 and the Reports of
Directors and Auditors along with the Schedules, the report of the Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Govinda Prasad Dasu, who retires by rotation
and is eligible for re-appointment.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT M/s. R. P. Madhu & Co., Chartered Accountants, the retiring
auditors of the Company, be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company
to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting of the company on such remuneration as may be decided by .
the Board of Directors plus reimbursement of actual travel and other out-of-pocket
expenses.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5. Appointment of Mr. Jayabalan Muralimanohar as Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Jayabalan Muralimanohar who was co-opted as an Additional
Director of the Company on 01¢ February, 2011 and who holds office up to the date of
this Annual General Meeting under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to
determination by retirement of directors by rotation.



Notes:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXY FORMS COMPLETE IN
ALL RESPECTS, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING. FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from 27.12.2011 to 30.12.2011 (both days inclusive) in connection with the Annual
General Meeting. 1

Dividend recommended by the Directors for the year 30.06.2011, if approved by the
members at the Annual General Meeting, will be payable to those members whose
names appear on the Register of Members as on 30.12.2011.

Members are given an option to hold their securities in a Depository or in the physical
form. Members opting for depository form are requested to notify the Company’s
REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS immediately at their address given
below.

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
Subramanian Building, 1, Club House Road, Chennai- 600 002.
Tel: 044-28460390 Fax: 044-28460129

Members are requested to inform the Company any change in their addresses
immediately so as to enable the Company to dispatch the dividend warrants and any
future communication at their correct address.

Shareholders who have not encashed their dividend warrants are requested to submit
their claims for dividend to the Registered Office of the Company.

Nomination facility is now available for the Shareholders. Members who want to file
Nomination may write to the Company.

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, the details of the retiring Director are
given below:

Mr. Govinda Prasad Dasu served as a head corporate in banking and Chief General
Manager of Exim Bank in 1983. Later, he was employed in Canara Bank for over 8 years
and has been a career banker for over 33 years. He holds considerable expertise in trade
finance, International finance, Merchant Banking, Corporate Strategies, Mergers and
Acquisitions, loan syndication, forfeiting, international negotiations, and co financing
with multilateral agencies. He has been an additional director at Suven Life Securities
Limited, since January 19, 2009. He serves as a Non- executive Independent Director of
Gokak Textiles Limited. He has been an additional director of Asian Clinical Trials
Private Limited. He has been a guest faculty at Business school in International Finance
and International Marketing. He served as a director of Strides Acrolab Limited from 5™
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August 2005 to 157 July 2009. He was trained in “Treasury Management” at Credit
Suisse, Switzerland, “International Banking and Development” at the International
Development Ireland at Dublin and London and “Advanced Agri Business

Management" at Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, USA. He is a Chartered
Accountant.

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 173 of The Companies Act, 1956 is appended.

Chennai

Date:

for Mediaone Global Entertainment Limited

Suryaraj Kumar
Managing Director



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 173 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956)

Item No. 5

Mr. Jayabalan Muralimanchar was co-opted as an additional director pursuant to
Article 108 of the Articles of Association of the Company by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 01* February, 2011.

As per the provisions of the said Article and Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Mr.Jayabalan Muralimanohar holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting. The Company has received a notice to a member signifying his intention to

propose the appointment of Mr. Jayabalan Muralimanohar as Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.

Dr.J. Murali Manohar, aged .. years, is a qualified Medical Professional. He has vast

experience in industry and management. He also has expertise in financial
management.

His other Directorships:

Name of the Company Nature of office held

1. | Metronet Multimedia Pvt. Ltd. Director

2. | Rana Productions Pvt. Ltd. Director

3. | Trigon Engineers Pvt. Ltd. Managing Director
4. | Khanvel Tradeplace Pvt. Ltd. Additional Director
5. | DIL Multimedia Pvt. Ltd. Additional Director
6. | Sultan Productions Pvt. Ltd. Additional Director
7. | Ocher Picture Productions Pvt. Ltd. Additional Director
8. | Ocher Studios Pvt. Ltd. Additional Director

He is not a Member of any Committee.
The Board of Directors is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Company to avail of the experience of Mr. Jayabalan Muralimanohar and that his

continuance will be of immense benefit to the Company.

The resolution is accordingly recommended for the approval to the members.
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None of the Directors except Mr. Jayabalan Muralimanohar is concerned or interested
in the resolution.

Place : Chennai

Date : For Mediaone Global Entertainment Limited

Suryaraj Kumar
Managing Director
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Directors’ report
To the Members

Your directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of your company
for the year ended 30t june 2011.

Results of the operations

Your Company’s performance during the year has been good. The total revenues were ]
as against the previous years’ figures of Rs.115 crores. The op i fits were at
o § as against last years’ Rs.12.20 crores. The profit after tax was § against
Rs.7.42 crores last year. '

Dividend

Your directors recommend a dividend of 8% on 1,47,20,000 equity shares of RS.10/- each for the
financial year ended 30" June 2011. The dividend, if approved by the shareholders in the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, will be paid to the holders of the above shares whose names
appear on the Register of Members of the Company as on 30% December 2011.

Business

Your company is in the business of Entertainment with main focus on Films Distribution and
Exhibition. The company owns 4 cinema theatres in Tamil Nadu and also has taken on lease more
than 15 theatres in Tamil Nadu itself. The company has been successfully operating these theatres
leveraging its long years of presence in the Film Industry. Your company is now, one of the few
companies managing a big chain of owned/ leased theatres in Tamil Nadu. Your company has also
distributed various films in Tamil during the year in some selected territories.

The company plans to expand its exhibition business by increasing the no. of leased theatres. It also
has been considering to build a muitiplex in the outskirts of Chennai in the coming years.

In the case of distribution, the company plans to distribute feature films - mostly Tamil and Hindi
movies - on a non-risk basis for big companies like Gemini Film Laboratory and Eros International
Media Limited. ’

The company also plans to take up execute movie production work on a turnkey basis for a various
international companies.

Dematerialisation



Your Company's shares have been listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange. Your Company’s shares
have been admitted for dematerialization by National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) bearing ISIN INE 828101019.

Acceptance of Deposits under Sec 58A of the Companies Act, 1956

During the year under review, your company has not accepted or renewed any deposits within the
meaning of Sec 58 A of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made thereunder.

Directors

As per Article 121 of the Articles of Association, Mr, Mr. Govinda Prasad Dasu retires by rotaion
in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. To
strengthen the existing Board of Directors, Dr. Murali Manohar, has been inducted in the board. The
board is confident that with his rich experience in the field of film production activities more
business opportunities are to be generated by the company.

Auditors

M/s. R.P.Madhu & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company retires at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed their eligibility for re-appointment. The
Company has received a Certificate from the Auditors to the effect that their appointment, if made,
would be within the prescribed limits under Section 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. The
members are requested to appoint the Auditors and authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

Auditor’s Report

Regarding auditors’ qualification about confirmation of balances, we wish to state that the company
has since obtained confirmation from most of the parties and continues to follow up with the other
parties from whom confirmations are yet to be obtained.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A Report on Corporate Governance along with a certificate from M/s R P Madhu & Co., Chartered
Accountants regarding compliances of the requirements of Corporate Governance is annexed
herewith.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
The report on Management Discussion & Analysis is annexed herewith.
PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 217(2A) OF COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

During the year under review, none of the employees of the Company were in receipt of
remuneration aggregating to Rs.24,00,000/- p.a or more for the whole of the year, if employed
throughout the year, or Rs.2,00,000/- or more per month, in case employed for part of the year.
Hence, there are no particulars to be annexed to this report as required under sec 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there under.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

Information pursuant to Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 have been furnished
in the annexure.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board would like to express their gratitude for the continued support which the Company has
received from its, Shareholders, Customers, Suppliers, Bankers, Statutory Authorities and all other
business associates.

The Board wishes to place on record their sincere appreciation to all the Company’s employees for
their collective contribution to the Company’s improved performance.

For & On behalf of the Board

Chennai Suryaraj Kumar
Date: 22.07.2011 Chairman

Annexure to Directors Report

Particulars pursuant to Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors)
Rules 1988

1. Details of Conservation of Energy
The operations of your company do not consume high levels of energy. Adequate measures
have been taken to conserve energy wherein your Company uses latest technology and
energy efficient equipment. As energy cost forma a very small part of total costs, the impact
on costs is not material. ’

2. Technology absorption
a) Research & development
Since your company is in the business of Media & Entertainment, no investment is
required to be made by the company in research and development.

b) Benefits derived

Implementation of digital connectivity across Mediaone’s chain of theatres, would help
beat piracy.

£
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ANNEXURE - lll

Corporate Governance

»

Pyrsuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges, the Company submits the report on the matters
mentioned in the said clause and the practices followed by the
Company.

C\o'mpany’s philosophy on Code of Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages
maintaining a high level of disclosure and transparency in all its
operations. It aims at enhancing the shareholder value through
adoption of sound business practices, prudent financial management
and a high standard of ethics throughout the organization.

Board of Directors

The Board comprises of 5 directors with knowledge and experience in
different fields like entertainment and business management.

The Board has an appropriate mix of executive and independent
directors to ensure proper governance and management.

Composition and category» of Directors is as follows:

Category ' Name of the Directors

Promoter / Chairman & Managing Director | Mr.Suryarajkumar

Non-Executive and Non-independent Dr.J.Murali Manohar
Director
Non-Executive and Independent Director | Mr.Bomi Kavina
Non-Executive and independent Director | Mr. Thomas Kuruvilla
Non-Executive and independent Director | Mr. D.G.Prasad
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Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as on 30.6.2011

Name Of the Non-Executive | No of Shares

Director ) held
Mr.Bomi Kavina 900
Mr.Thomas Kuruvilla 3000

Mr. D.G.Prasad ' -

Board Meetings

‘Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which they were
held.

During the year 2010-11, the Board met 6 times as per the
requirement. The dates on which the meetings were held are as
follows 15.09.2010, 30.10.2010, 16.12.2010, 10.02.2011, 11.02.2011
and 14.05.2011.

The attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual
General Meeting and the Number of other Directorship and
Chairmanship/Membership of Committee of each Director in various
companies as under:

. Attendance No. of other directorships and Committee
Name of particulars Chairmanship / Membership Companies &
The Director Foréign Companies)

Board Last | Other Committee Committee

Meetings AGM | Directorship Chairmanship Membership
r.Suryarajkumar 6 Yes - - - ‘
r.J.Murali Manohar 6 Yes 8 - -
r.T.Venkateswara 4 Yes - - : -
ao
r.Bomi Kavina 6 Yes - - -
r.Thomas Kuruvilla Yes - - -
r.D.G.Prasad 6 Yes 3 - ) -

Board Procedure

The Board meets at least once in a quarter and the interval between
two meetings is normally not more than four months. Apart from the
statutory requirements the role of the board includes setting annual
business plan, periodic review of operations and considering
proposals for diversification, investments, and business re-
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organisation. The information periodically placed before the board
includes status of statutory compliance, proceedings/minutes of all
committees including the audit committee.

Audit Committee

The Company has a qualified independent Audit Committee
consisting of three members all being non-executive directors. All the
members of the Committee have excellent financial and accounting
knowledge. The terms of reference stipulated by Board to the audit
committee cover the matters specified for Audit Committee under
clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges.

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit
Committee, in compliance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement.

Mr. Thomas Kuruvilla is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Number of Audit Committee Meetings held and the dates on which
they were held during the year 2010-11:

During the year 2010-11, the Audit Committee met 6 times and the
dates on which the meetings were held are as follows 15.09.2010,
30.10.2010, 16.12.2010, 10.02.2011, 11.02.2011 and 14.05.2011.
The attendance of the each member of the Audit Committee at its
meetings is under:

Name of the No.of
Committee meetings
Member Attended
Mr.T.Venkateswara Rao 4
Mr.Bomi Kavina 6
Mr.Thomas Kuruvilla 6
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was constituted in the year 2002 as
required by Schedule Xlll to the Companies Act, 1956 to consider
and approve the remuneration package of the Managing Director,
based on the performance of the Company.

During the year 2010-11, the Committee met 6 times and the dates
on which the meetings were held are as follows 15.09.2010,
30.10.2010, 16.12.2010, 10.02.2011, 11.02.2011 and 14.05.2011.
~The attendance of the each member of the Audit Committee at its
meetings is under:

Name of the ‘ No.of
Committee meetings
Member Attended
Mr.T.Venkateswara Rao |4
Mr.Bomi Kavina 6
Mr.Thomas Kuruvilla 6

The details of remuneration paid to Directors during the year:
i) Executive Director

Name of the Managing Director Salary PF & other funds Total
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Mr.Suryarajkumar I3 00 000
{ {

ii) Non-Executive Directors
The Company does not pay any sitting fees to the Non-Executive

Directors for the Board Meetings and other Committee Meetings
attended by them.
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Shareholders/Grievance Committee

The Board has constituted a Shareholders 7 'Grievance Committee
c?mprising » - '

Mr.Bomi Kavina
Mr. Thomas Kuruvilla

The Committee looks into redressing of shareholders’ complaints, if
any, like transfer of shares, transmission of shares, non-receipt of
balance sheets, non-receipt of dividend warrants etc.

Mr. Bomi Kavina is the Chairman of the Shareholders/Gnevance
Commlttee

There was no request for dematerialization pending for approval as
on 30.06.2010.

General Body Meetings

a) Location and time for last 3 Annual General Meetings were:

Year Location Date Time

2007-08 |Hotel Guru, 69, Marshall Road, [24.12.2008 |11.30 A.M
Egmore, Chennai 600008.

2008-09 |Hotel Guru, 69, Marshall Road, {30.12.2009 |11.30 A.M
Egmore, Chennai 600008

2009-10 |Hotel Guru, 69, Marshall Road, {30.12.2010 {11.30 AM
Egmore, Chennai 600008

b) The special resolutions passed in the Annual General Meetings did
not require postal ballot.
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Disclosures

Related party transactions during the year have been disclosed as a
part of accounts as required under Accounting Standard 18 issued by
the Mstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. f

There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company,
penalty or strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to
capital markets.

Means of Communication

The quarterly, half—yearly unaudited financial results and the annual
audited financial results are published in ‘Trinity Mirror’ in Enghsh and
‘Makkal Kural' in Tamil as per the Clause 41 of the Listing
Agreement T TS

The Management Discussion and Ana|ysns (MD & A) report forms
part of the annual report .

General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting '
- Date and Time  :30" December 2011: 11.00 AM
- Venue : Hotel Guru, 69,Rukmani Lakshmlpathy
Salai, Chennai 600 008.

Financial calendar : 1,St July to 30™ June.
Results for the quarter ending 30.09.11- 3™ November 2011

Results for the quarter ending 31.12.11 — 2" February 2011
Results for the quarter ehding 31.03.12 — 4" May 2011

Results for the quarter ending 30.06.12 — 2™ August 2011
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Book Closure date 27.12.2011 to 30.12.2011 (both days

inclusive)
Dividend payment date: January 2012.
' .
Listing of Equity shares: The BSE Ltd.,

: The Annual Listing Fees as prescribed has
been paid to the above stock exchange.

(a) Stock Code Mumbai - 503685

(b) Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for - - INE828101019
equity shares

Stock market data (The Stock Exchange, Mumbai)

BSE SENSEX
Share Price Sensex

High Low .

Rs. | Rs. | 'Moh | Low
July.2010 107.70 | 85.00 |18237.56| 17395.58
August 2010 105.00 | 86.20 |18475.27 | 17819.99
September 2010 | 107.40 | 88.30 |20267.98| 18027.12
October 2010 109.00 | 81.35 |20854.55| 19768.96
November 2010 | 109.90 | 75.35 |21108.64 | 18954.82
December 2010 | 98.90 | 61.00 |20552.03| 19074.57
January 2011 112.85 | 80.00 |20664.80| 18038.48
February 2011 | 100.00 | 78.50 |18690.97 | 17295.62
March 2011 92.00 | 77.00 |19575.16| 17792.17
April 2011 89:00 | 74.00 |{19811.14| 18976.19
May 2011 92.75 | 72.20 |19253.87| 17786.13
June 2011 94.95 | 66.40 |18873.39| 17314.38
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Share price performance in comparison to broad based index -
BSE Sensex.

Share Transfer Agents fCameo Corporate Services Ltd.,
' ‘Subramaniam Building’,
No.1, Club House Road,
Chennai 600 002.
Tel: 044 — 28460390 - 94

Share Transfer System: The Company’s shares are traded in the
Bombay Stock Exchange compulsorily in demat mode. Pursuant to
the directive issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
the share transfers both physical and demat, are now handled by our
Transfer Agent, Cameo Corporate Services Ltd. Chennai. Shares in
physical mode, which are lodged for transfer either with the.Gompany
or with the Share Transfer Agent, are processed and the.sharg
certificates are returned to the transferees within 30 a5yt
lodgment, as per the Listing Agreémé*ﬁ‘t. o T

Distribution of shareholding as on 30" June 2011:

No. of shares Shareholders =| - > No. of shares
Number % Number %

Upto 500 . 515 73.36 61491 0.42

501 - 1,000 52 7.41 41857 028 "]
1,001 - 2,000 47 6.70 73472 050" |
2,001 - 3,000 17 242 44931 | 0.31
3,001 - 4,000 14 2.00 49354 0.33
4,001 - 5,000 08 1.14 38152 - 0.26
5,001-10,000 21 3.00 149545 1.02
10,001 and
above 28 3.98 14261198 96.88
Total 5037 100 7614200 100
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(b) Pattern of Shareholding as on 30.06.2011

! Category No. of shafes | Percentage
Promoters 8231633 55.92
Banks/Financial [nstitutions - -

NRI - -
Bodies Corporate 1102077 7.49
Public 5386290 36.59
Total 14720000 100

Dematerialization of Shares : The shares of the Company are held
both in dematerialized form and in physical form.

The Company's shares are listed in the Bombay Stock Exchange
Ltd., Mumbai.

The Company has not issued any GDR / Warrants and Convertible
- Bonds. ‘

Registered Office

Address for Correspondence:

No.59, Vijayaraghava Road, T.Nagar, Chennai 600 017.
Tel: 044 — 42148005, Telefax: 4214

E-Mail: contact@mediaoneglobal.in

Non-mandatory disclosure

‘The non-mandatory requirements have been adopted as stated
below: :

The Board

No specific tenure has been fixed for the independent directors.

Remuneration Committee

The Board has set up a Remuneration Committee.

IR
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Shareholder Rights

The quarterly / half-yearly results of the Company are published in
English and Tamil newspapers. They are not sent to the shareholders

mduytdually ‘ !

Audit Qualifications

The statutory statements of the Company are unqualified..

Training of Board Members / mechanism for evaluating non-
executive directors. ,

All the non-executive directors are having rich experience and
expertise in functional areas and in the opinion of the Board they do
not require any special training.

Annexure — I_V

DECLARATION BY THEMANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER CLAWSE
49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING ADHERENCE TO
THE CODE OF CGNDUCT

In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges, | hereby confirm that, all the Directors and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them for the Financial
Year ended 30" June 2011.

" For MediaOne Global Entertainment Ltd.,

Place: Chennai Suryarajkumar
Date : 22" July 2011 Managing Director
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i+.P. MADHU & CO.,

“hatered Accountants

2)
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

10
THE MEMBERS OF M/5.MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LT

We have sudited the attached Hebwce Shest of Mfs. MEDIAONE GLOBAL
ENTERTAINMENT LTD {Formerly known as BAJAMATA INVESTMENTS AND
FINANCE LIMITED}., a5 at 307 june 2011, the Profit and Losy Account and the Cush
Flow Statement of the Company for the period ended on that date, Doth annexed
thereto.  These financip) stateéments are the responsibiliy of the Company's
management.  Gur responsibility is to express an ogmscn on these financiad
statements based on our audit,

We have conducted pur audht in sccordance with auditing standa ety
accepted in india. Those standards requirg that we plap and pevionm the uum to
obtain reasonable assurance shout whether the fuanuial statements are fred of
material misstatemnent. An audit includes examining, pa & test bass, svidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures i the financial staterents. An andit aiso
includes assessing the accounting principles used any significant estimates roade by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasorable basis for curopinion.

As reguired by the Companies {Auditods Reportd Order 2003 (s amanded] wsued
by the Central Government of India i terms of sub-section (881 oF se0 227 of the
Companies Act, 1856, we endese In the Annexure o skaterpent oo the malten
specified in paragraphs 4-and 5§ of the saud nrder.

Further to-our comments In the Annexure referred 1o above and subiect 1o Netes
on Acgounts (Schedule 17, point Ug)) , we regort thar,

i We have obtained alf the information and siplenatiphs, whith to the best of
our knowledge and belief weare necessary foe the purpeses of our audit.

i In our opinion, proper books of account s required by law & seen kept
by the cornpany as far as dppesrs from sur m«.zmmatum of those books, The
company does not have any branches. Hence branch auti and branch audh
report is not applicable;

Hi, The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statersent dealr
with by this report arein agreement with the books of accounts,
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.

th our apinioh, the Balance ‘Sheet, Profit-and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement.dealf with by this report comply with the accounting standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of sec. 251 of the Companies Act, 1956,

Dn the basis of written representations. received from the directors, as on
30" June, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report
that none of the directors Is disquatifiect as on 307 June 2011 from being
appointed as a director in terms. of clause {g) of sub-sec.{1) of sec.274 pf the
Companies Act, 1956,

i our opirfon and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information required
by the companies act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in-conformity with the accoufiting principles gengrally accepted in
India

2} Inthegase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affaiss of the company as

b}

g

Place: Chennai

at 36" June’tl and.

In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Corpany for
the Period ended on that date; and

i the case of the-Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fiows of the Company
for the Period ended on'that date

for:P Madhu&Co

Date: 29.08.2011 Chartered Accountants
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of our report of even date

il {8} The Company is malntaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed Assets.

{b} The fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the
year and there is.nho program of verification which in our opinion is not reasonable having
regardto the stz of the company and the nature of its business:

{c} During the vear, the company has not disposed off any major part of the Fixed Assets,

ii}. We have béen informed that the management at reasonable intervals of time has
conducted the physical verifisation of closing stock and there were rio material discrepanciss
found on. such verification.

iiy {a} The Company had not taken [odn covered ufs 30%of the Act, unsecured front parties
covered under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

{b). In our opinion the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which lnans
have been granted to companies, firms-or other parties listed in the regisiers maintained
under Section 301 are not, prima facle, prejudicial to theinterestof the company

{c}). The Payment-of Princlpal & Interest No lssues has been reported.

). In our opinidn and according to the information-and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal-control procedures commensurate with the size and the nature of the
business forthe purchase of plant and machinery equipment and other assets. During the
course of aur audit, we have not observed any continuing faflure to correct major
weakhesses ininternal controls.

v). (8) According to the information and explanations given-to us, we are of the opinion that
the transactions that-need to-be entered into'the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companiés-Act, 1856 have not besn entered.

{h) in our opinton and according 1o the information.and explanations given 1o us, thers
are {ransactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered In the registers
maintained under Section 301 and has'been made at prices which are reasonable having
repard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time

vi} TheCompany has not accepted any.deposits-as defined under sections 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Aet, 1956 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975,
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vil} In our opinion, the Company'is ngt having an internat audit system commensurate with
{ts sizet and nature of its business.

vill) The Central Government has not préscribed the maintenance of cost records u/s. 209(1}
{d} of the Companies Act, 1956.

ix} {a} There are statutory.dues payable for the year ending 30.06.2011 &5 follows

i} Tax Deducted 51 Source - Rs:43,972,543/-
i} Dividend Tax = Rs 20,00,742.40/-

{b} According to the information and explanations given to Us , endisputed amount
payable in respect of Income Tax to the tune of Rs 20,986,347/, were in arrears, at june 30,
2011 for & period of more than six months from the date they became pavable,

{¢} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income Tax which have not been deposited on account of the above dispite.

%} The company has no accumulated and cash lusses at the end of the financial year,
i) in our opidion and according to. the information and explanations given to us the

Company has net defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or
debenture holders

it} The Company has nat granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures.and othér securitics.

xilj The special statutés applicable to chit fund is not applicable to the company since the
company isnot a chit fund company

»iv) The Company does not deal or trade in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments,

xv} The Company has not given any guararites for Joans taken by others from bank or
financial lnstitutions.

xvi} The Terrm Loans 5o obtained were #pplied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained

xvii} According to-the information and-explanations given to us no funds rose on short term
basis. and have been used for long tenn investments and vice-versa.
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wili} We are informed that the company has not made any preferential allotroent of sharss
1o parties and companies covered i the register maintained under section 301 of the

Companies Act, 1956

«ix} The company has not issued any debentures to create the securities

xx} The Management of the Company had disciosied on the end use of the monsy raised by
public issues & the same have been verified by us.

xxi) No fraud on or by the company Bas been noticed or reported during the voar,

Place: Chennal

Date:

29.08.11

for B.p.MadhuBCo
Chartered Accountants
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30.06.201 Asat
Schedule ) 30.06.201% 30.06.2010
S OF FUNDS -
Share Capital 147.200,000.00 147, 200,000.00
Reserves & Surplus 232,975 74635 A2 212,552 50
Loan Funds
Secured Loans S0,878,195.68 115,086, 71661
Ungecured Loans 1,892.472.00 2.835,684.592
417,946,414.01 447,435,954 43
PRLICATY ; P
|Fixed Agsets :
Gross Block %1,604,828.91 51,454,489.51
Less ¢ Accumiulated Depreciation §,771,898.23 6,474,175.88
Net'Block (A} 41,826,930:68 44,980,314.03
Caphtal Working in Progress {8} 0.00 0.00
intangible Assets::
Gross Block SLO70,000.00 G078 000,00
tess ) Accomulated Depreciation 195,049,248.2% 9.03%,410.51
wet Block i€ FLAM, IS5 B1,034,589.59
133,847,684.44 126,4014.903.62
inyest £
Long T g
Media One Globaliad, 79,000,060 000,00
K {wholly Owned Subsidiary Company} :
{1000 Shares of TPound Each}




30:06.2011 30.06.2010
it 5 3
Work in Progress 5 168,516,252.47 143,707, 30D 68
Trade debtors [ 1.377,824,898.19 BUS,AG7, ITH8R
Lash & Bank Balances 7 3,502.015.36 22057 78381
Loans  Advances & Deposits 2 42,664,600.78 48,396,644.66
. 1.582,508,767.80 889 805, 008.03
3= LRy 1
Trade Créditors and Advances 9 1.210,335,922 .65 BT ORT009 76
Provisions. & Outstanding Expenses 9 71.683,295.33 47,875, 720.4%
1,382,003.217.98 5650337280
Net Current Assets 310,495,545.82 A24,775,278.12
Defeired Tin Asset - Nut {6,475,820.25) {4,433,228.31)
{10 the extent npt written off or adjusted:) 000 0.00
41794641401 447 435, 954,44
Notes to the Financial Statements 17 ,
The Schedules réferrid to shova and the notes 40 accounts forms:an intergeal part of the B/S
As per guf report ol even date For Media One Global Entertainment itd,,
) for R.P.Madhu & Co.,
‘i, Fim Regn No: 0063725 g
Charterad Accountants
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: ﬁ:ﬁs‘ 011 F}{lﬁg&ahu ryaral Kumar  Dr, ) Mukgi Mmﬁ chfff
Chennai . Partper Managing Directar Dirdcior 3
s Meimbership No ;s 202264
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Schedule

{&1291!1&

Direct income , 11

Work in Prograss 5

Other Income 12
Expenditure

Opening Work in Process 5

Direct Expenses 13

Employee Cost 14

Administrative Expenses 15

Financial Expenses 16

DPeprecistion 4

Miscellaneous Expenditure Wrote off 10

Profit Before Tax

Lezs - Provisions
Current Taxes
Deferrad Tax Lighility/(Asset)
Fringe Benefit Tax

Profit Alter Tax

{Amoants-Stated ore inonmits of .

herwise stated )

LO70625419.11
168,516,253.47

24,181,196.07

3.86.2010

1007, 778,444.00

143,707 30068

{35,745,1033%

1.263,327, 868.65

1,118,740 621 55

143,707,300.68
1,{)9«84021,.30‘1.29
4,701,635.50
1121.612.5%

13,714,763.56

66,4998, 754.47

913,893,203.90

6,443,478.50

6865 5334.43

10,837.006.91

12,317,558.18 12,653,991 .63
o060 iEy]
4,189,584,171.80  1,017,196,360.0%
73,738,696.85 S8 544, 261.52
21,300.917.86 19,407,144,00
3,042 591.84 4,912,203.14
0,00 44,102 92
24;383,509.80 24,363.450.06

49,395 187.05 78,160,811 46
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‘ mei-t(umar Dr. § Muraki

Managing Director Divector

30.06.2011 30.08.2010
Less : Appropriations
towards Proposed Oividend @ 8% 14,778,000.00 13 786,000.00
towsards Proposed Olvidend Distribution Tax 1.955,994.80 2,000,742 40
Transfer to General Reserve 35,663,193.45 50,404, 059.06
ing P A ion:
Net profit sttributable to Equity Share Holders 49,395,187.05 74,180,811.46
Mumber of Bgquity Shares Ofs 14,720,000 &7, D04
Basit and Diluted Earnings per Share Rs. 3.36 5.04
Nominal Value of Equity Shares s, 1060 1000
Notes to the Financial Statemnts iz
Sthadutes referred to.above and the adtes to accounts form an Intergral part of the PEL Afc
As per our report on-even date For Media One Global Entertainment Lud,,
for R.P.Madhu & Cor.,
. Firm Regn No: 0063725
7
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RLY KNI A% RAIMA EST AN MMQMWE_}
(Amoants Stated arein units af ur:iess atheraise stoted )
ATEMNTS Azt
30.06.2011 30.08.2010
Schedule 1
i
32000000 Equity Shares of 10/~ Each
Jur 30th ,2007- 16,00,000 shares of R&:10/- Each J20000 000 00 FIEDON 00
jissued Capital
14720000 Equlty Shaves of 10/~ Each 147, 200,000.00 147, 200,000.00
Jun30th 2007~ 4,70,000 shares of Rs. 10/ Each
147,200,000.00 147,200,000.00
14720000 Equity Shares.of 10/-Bachi 123,700,000.00 123,700,000.00
lur 30th 2067- 470,000 shaces:of Rs.30/- Each., .
Of the.Above ; 3,500,000,00 23,500,000.00
23,506,000 shares of Rs. 10/ {;uﬁgth,zoo’f«mt) were ssued as fully paid ug
bonus shares by Capitalization of Securities premium & Actunmulated profity .
Total tA) 147,200, 000,00 147 200,000 00
" {3here Agplication Money Tota! ) 300 G.00
Total . {A)+{s} 147,200,000,00 T47,200,000.00
' glGeneral Reserve
Balance,begining of year 122,812, 552.9 £2,408,483.84
Add: Transferred from profitand loss account 35,6681 &amf H0,484 058 05
Less: Utilized for Bonus Issue 000 200
Total {a} 158,475, 746,35 142,812 554,90
Securities Pr
Balance, begining of yesr $9,500,000.00 59,500,600.00
Add:Additions during the year ] 0.00 .00
‘ 59,500,000.00 59.500,000.00
Less: Wtiized for Bonus Issue 0.00 o.00
Tots! {8} 58.500,000.00 59 500, 001,00
Totsi {A}+B) 717875 46 35 2R
Schedyle 3
{Secured Loans :
HiLoans 363,556.40 L4493 06
Overdraft account in tVB-@ 33,475 58236 61,143,586.25
Cholamandalam fnvestment & Finance Co. [ad 4,945,733.00 .00
Reliance capltal limited # .00 37 HR0.021.50
Term Loan from VB ~* 12,350,884.00 15,742,616.00
50878, 19566 115,086, 716,61




ol from Diréctprs
Dt Mureli Manohar
Suriyaraj Kyshar

i) Current Accaunts
LakhsmiVilas Bank
Vijaya Bank

HOFL

L3 feom othery
Shree Sarathy Hire Purchase & Finahce (PYiig

Akilandeswarl
#lonein the Dark
Chikka Bukku.
Dhaam Dhgom
Kaara Sdarama
Kaanaricochl
Ketadi Kanamani
Thara

Vegao Vivegam
Yaadure Aagi Nindrai
Sultan - The:-Warritr
Stock of Movies

Schegdule 6
T .

- Qutstanding Jess Than Six Months
-- Due Withinlndia

-~ Qutstanding greater Than Six Months
« [ue Dutside of india

WWM

{Amaum Stated are in umts af

(wfess :}ffxarwu:e sww )]

. Asat
20.06.2011 30.96.3030
50,000.00 000
51 Q00,00 %, OO 00
HECH (139,455,324
0,00 2,364,102.0%
.00 L1820
181,472.00 200,000.00
1,892 472,00 2,536,654.97
2,717, 500.00 NSRRI
8.00 1,688, 873,00
000 107,530,037.21
.06 10,472,137.00
1,100,66%.72 1,340,681 72
1,826,525.50 1,926,825.50
146591400 146581400
858,5)%39,()53 250 [
415,352 25
& <x(}
1&0 800, 000.00 .00
G085 1450000
iﬁa,&w,zsaxs? 143,707 300,68 1
345.248,925.00 599,819,731.88
315,248,925.00 569,814,731 88

<
2

52
CHPU S RO IRE ]

1,377,824.888.14

69%,497.1 78.58
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mmmwm LIMITED
! y s RAIMATA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE UMITED)
ments Stﬂmf greinunits of | ubiesy otherwise stated |
B
30.06.2011 30.06.2010
[ o
~ Cash batances - .

#t-Head Office: 1547 498.66 1,546,605, m

at Theatres & Projects 1,623,259.25 475,580.7

- Balarices with Banks:

Anxis Bank . 5,842 80 .00
HDFEC Barik Ld A0,100.008 G0
Indian Bank 81,%45.00 [PAvY
Andian Overseds Bank 5,256,060 177 58490
Lve 123,0158.49 4.0
‘Vijaya Bank 13,880.30 a.08
UCD Bank .00 5, 800,00
LA Chikemangatur 323388 3.213.86

3595 41038 3,207, 78

Advances B Deposity
Advances { U red

Advanues - Expenses 350,000.00 B0
Balafl ‘Ehﬁatm»Aﬁvanﬁe , 3,236,478.00 10,000.00
BIG Cinernas: Theatre Agvafice . - 23,337,128.00 0.00
Chikku Bukiis 325 554.00 Q.00
fvent Agvances &0 200, 0.00
FilmsAdvances 45,000.00 A5 (00T
Frepaid Expenses Q.60 Q1 L8665
Nargndran N 8% 2N G
$ri Raghavendra Educationsl Society 333000000 300
Tiisha Capital investments Consyltancy (P} Lad : 100.600.00 Q.00
Ramachandran A S 50080000 0.8
Southern Uigital Serseny ({} Pyt Ltd 28,800.00 (.00
Staff Advandes a.00 lt‘ £ 00
Tele-Serialy Advances PN LR LAY TG40
Vignesh Marketing 0,00 01,003
Total {A} 29,701,004.00 2,684 A3 66




Mmaumssmred are.in ::mts of

Balaji Theatre- Deposits
Electricity Deposit
Fixed Deposits
Lease Deposit
Rental Deposit - Truperyr
Rental Deposit
Sales TaxDeposit
Service Tax Input Credit
Seécurity Deposit
Steps Deposit
TOS Recelvable - A.Y,04-143
TDS Receivable - AY.10-11
Telephone Daposit

Total

Total

Schedyle 9
Current Liabilites

« Sisndry Cheditors for Expenses i-{ Non SME'S)

Balaji Theatre Creditors _
816 Cihemas - Thatatre Greditors
Chikku:-Bukky Creditors

Creditors - Expenses

Teleserial Cregitors

Hara Pitture Production {Pyiid
Metro Filras: (Pyixd

Metronet Mulimedia Pvt Limited
Ocher Studios (P} {4d - Sulthan { The Warrlor}
Sultan Productions (P)Lsd
Kelzdi Kanamnd Expenses Payble
Metro Fiims: Mothi Vilayadu
Metro Fllsng. Dhaam Dhoom
Aslan Vision:timited

Majestic Multimedia Limited

S Limited.

Safforan Creations

Shelram City Union Finance

Shri rama Agency

Studio Dné Productions

. Total
- Advances From: Customers 3 )

Anand Raju

Gopuram Fims

5ai Scope interenational
Totat

; r

zmw‘s‘ othezwlse stated ?

Asat
30062013 0064010

156,000.00 182000300
1, 18000 56000
000 A0, 000.000.00
1,500,000.00 300
1500,000.00 B0
1,530,000.00 2 5A0 LG
33,000.00 0.4
2591, 245878 i f‘)

0.80
pUREY ER Y0 00000
344755300 3387 55400
1,235 816,00 3.00

£:.000,00 5,000.00 ]
{8} 12,963,596.78 4% 732, 214.00
{A}+ iB) 42,664 600,78 48,396,544 £6
1,388,246.00 .745 1580
OTTEITO0 200
4,203,425.98 %,912,654.00
533,210.00 400
1.0 222,63%40
58,243, 135.00 000
467, 758,884.70 .40
DO 49,546,372.00
7,382,593.00 800
80.072,053.00 400
123%,145.00 Qo
10,581, 146.00 15,925,085.00
3,533,875 66 1.533,975.88
82,560,814.97 B3, 315,760.00
382,338,467.70 256,676,531.30
B82.518,625.65 90,000,500.00
E08.253.40 608,253.00
R A3 3
1.506.00 i
36,600.00 28,500,040
A} 1,183 82992265 505 557,999.76
500.000.0¢ 500.000.00
15.800.000.00 Lod
O E3A00,000.00 1,000,300.00
i1} 26,500,000.00 11,500,000.00
1210329927 65 5170574
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Schedule 9 { Contioved. .}

|1 Outstanding Expenses :

Audit Fees Payable

Oustanding Expenses

Sevice Tax Payable:

Tax Deducted @ Source Payable

Divtdend Payable
Dlvidend Yax Payable
Gratuity Payable
Profesional Tax
Provision for Taxation

To the extem Not erttan ofi }
Balance begining of year
Add: thcurred during the year

—

Less: Written off during the year

Schadulg 11
{Revepue

Distribution income
Him Production
Event income

Sale of Rights
Serials Broaduast
Theatrical income

VENT UBATIED
AND EINANCE LIMITED

(Amaunrs Stated arein wm:y af mxiess otherwise stoted )
As at

30,06.2011

BI4,428 (0

G12.02%,47 1L,711,799.7%
4,392,543 50 147881 ;
ER17578 43 3556

11,807, 284:00
3956, 73800

48, é‘:“ !

8,471

65,168,716, ’44

43483525 40

71,683,295,33 47,975,7249.15

&0 000

.00 0.0

G0 LiRvY

300 0.4

B0 .00
41,698,3538.00
38,800, 636,11
800
914,381 D006
300
TahaE 43000

1070,625,418.11

007, 7 78.844.00
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(Amaunts Stmed ‘are i (mm of anless otherwise smmd }

|schedute 12
Other Income

interest on FD

Tther income

Gain on Frex Huctuation
Profit on Sale of Assets
Sundry balasces Wrote Back

jeshedule 33

[Cost of Reveaye

Cost of Rights
Distribution

Event Expenses

Fitm production Expenses
Project Expenses
Tele-Serials Bxpenses
Theatre Expénses

Schedyle 14
{Employee’s Reimuneration and bensfits
Salary Payments:-
- Remunetation to Directors
- Employes Salary Cost
Banus

Staff welfare:-
-~ Gratyity
- Professtonal Tax
.- Staff Welfare

219953379

08,2010

RS R ELY

3378000 321181
21F79618:18 {39,858,811.30)
aon 48,529.78
17788810 BAR BRA58
24,181,196.07 35,745,173 13|
544,144,000.00 689,938, 780.80
53,184,162 00 95,179,642,00
475, 368.00 %51,384.00
359.560,635.80 96,545,597.76
0.00 1,531,337.00

0.00 18,510,594.75

5O, 707,145.49 11,135,468.39
1.008,021,301.25 913,893,203.90
1,800,000.00 1,800,000,00
2,452,040.00 3,499,483.00
392,900:00 436,076.00
4,644,940.00 5,735, 559,00
.00 £16,525.00 |

9,255.00 500

47 440,50 91,3694.50
4,701,635 50 6,442 47850




te 1
ni: » i}
Advertisement Cherges

Anrtual Maintenance Contract

Audit Fees

Bad Debts Weate off
 Books & Periodicals

Busingss Pramiotion Exp.

Electricity Charges

Gereral Office Expenses

IAsurance Exp

Intarnal Audit Fers

Lepal and Professionat fees

Membership Fees

Misceilaneous Expenses

Petroland Gas

Postaga Expenses

Printing. & Stationary Exp

Rates and Taxes

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance

ROC Expenses

subseription

Telephane Charges

vehicls Mamtenance

web Degigning Eharges

Travelling Expenses

Mmamtsx stated oreln units of

unfess etherwse swtf*d }

Asat

2011 20.06.2010
140;804.00 26,261.00
99,784.66 10,600.00
565,000.00 565,000.00
0.00 1,200,687.0%
8,682.00 £, 750.00
2268700 146, 521,00
662,922.00 146,804.00
256,353.50 58,668.25
15,699.00 i7 ‘53,. 00
12,500.00 7,500.00
870,773.00 sm,sww
0.00 58,60000
0,097 50 18,434.63
179, 866.00 164,156.00
28,556.00 30,639.00
A82,193.50 495,608.50
0.00 116,514.00
942,000.00 1,778 ,000.00
105,657.00 436,720.00
122,110.00 105,634.00
0.00 7,673.00
274,904.43 312,710.00

165,500.00

13,500:00 [
1.979,843.00 48343400
7,121,612.59 6,869,924.43




Schedule 16

Bank Charges
interest Rayments -
----- on Querdralt facilities
- of Termyloans
- g loans from Carporates
- pn:Service Tax
- P foans
- paDividend Tax
- g Income Tax
-- on Tax Deducted @ Source
Renatly Charges
Loan Processing Charges

(AmOunts Stofed are in amts 6! uniess ot!wrwxse sterbed

365,651.7%

778883873
3,193,387.04
2,040,085.70
51.5639.00
108,567.35
0.0

.00

4.00
3,288,003
165, 13000

148, 706.69

5,285, 095,29
2 L220,322.00
2,000,601.30
58,555.20
Y IEE TS
7.584.60
13,637.00
212 R41.00

13,714,768

&

Z;‘:

30,837 006,97

Betsils.of Mortgage for Secured boans &

@ - Overdrafy facitivy -4 fully secyred by Receivabiles and Work in Process

# - Reliance capitalLoan is Fully secyred. by fnortgage of properties belonging
1o MrMutall Manghar

*¥ . TerrecLoans are Fully secured by mortgageof thastras constructed sut of
stich proceeds

26
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{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

(Al amounts are in units.of *, Unless otherwiss stated)

a. Basis of Preparation of financial statements

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historica! cost
conventipn and are in compliance with the applicable accounting standasds issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India UICAYY as reforred 1o in segtion 21230
of the companies Act, 1956.Al itéms.of income and expenditure having a material
bearing on the financial statements have been recognized on:the accrual basis,

All assets and llabilities' othes than borrowings and deferred taxes ) that are expected to
be settled in the ordinary course of business within 12 months from the Balance Sheet
date are separately stated as current assets or current liabllities respectively .
Borrowings repayable within one year from the date of Balance Sheet, if any have been
disclosed separately.

The acceunting policies applied by the company, are consistent with those used in the
previousyear

b. Use of estimates

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally agcepiad
accounting principles in India requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 4t the date of linancial
statements and notes thereto and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the accounting year, Actual results rould differ from those estimates.

£. Fixed:assets and depreciation

Fixed assets

mAAA

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumutated depreciation and impairment losses, {f
any. Cost includes all direct expenses incurred to bring an asset to working condition for
its intended use Flaancing costs, if any, reliting to acquisition of qualitying fixed assets
are also tothe extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use,
Amounts pald under contractual terms for purchasing fixed assets and fixed assets
acquired bt not put to use at the Balance Sheet date are classified as Capital Work in
Progress.




(FORMERLY KNOWN:-AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANGE LIMITED)

e

f.

{Al-amounts are ify Gnifs 6f °, Unless otherwise stated)

Assets intended to be sold or otherwise disposed off within twelve months from the
Balance Sheet date, if any, are classified as uther current assetsand are disclosed as
assetsheld for disposal, and are stated at the lower of net book value as estimated by
management.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assels other than intangible assets and ledasehold improvements is
provided onwritten down value method pro-rata o the period of use of the assets, &t
the annual depreciation rates stipulated in schedule XIV to the companies Act, 1956,

Intangible assets
»  License of Film Rights

Costsincurred towards purchase of License of Film Rights are depreciated on
Straight Line method pro-rata 1o the'period of use ofthe assets, at the anpual
depreciation rates stipulated in schedule XIV to the companies Act, 1956,

Impatrment

The:Careying amounts of assefsare reviewed at each balance shegt date if there is any

indication of impairment based ‘on Internal/external factors. An impairment loss is

recoghized wherever the carrying amount of an‘asset excerds its recoverable amount,
The recoverahle amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and valug in use.

In-assessing value in use, the estiniated future cash flows are discounted to their

present value at the welghted average cost of-capital. After impairment, depreciation is

provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets.

Invéstmierits
v Long-Term Invéstmetits

Securities intended at the of investrnent to be held for 12 manths or more are
classified aslong term Investments and are stated at cost , adjusted for any
diminution invalue that is:not tem poraty innature. Long terminvestments that are
intended to be disposed within 12 months from the batante sheet date are
reclassified as current invéstments, and are recorded at'the lower of cost and
carrying valueas at the:date.of transfer.

A
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iA

(All amounts are inunits of *, Unless othaiwise steted)

Debtors & Creditors

* The Debtors & Creditors balances are subject to confirmation by the respective
parties.

Employee benefit plans
Employee benefit plans comprise defined contribution plans.

The Company contributes to a gratuity fund malntained by the Life Insurance

‘Corporation.of India ('LIC") based upon actiarial valuation.

Taxation

Tax expenses:comprise current, deferred taxes. Provisions for Current taxes are made as
perthe current tax laws as regulated by thedncome Tax Act, 1861, Deferred income
taxes are recognized for the future tax conseguences attributable to timing differences
between finantial statement determination-ofincome and thalr récopnition for tax
purposes. The effect on-deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates s
recognized in-income using the tax rates and tax laws that bave been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date .Deferred tax assets are recognized and
carried forward only-to the extentthat there is reasonable-certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which:such deferred tax assets canbe
realized At each balante sheet date the coOmpany re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax
-assets and recognizes any unrecognized deferced tax-assets to the extent that it has
‘becore reasatably certain or virtually certain , as the case may be that sufficient future
taxable income wili:be available against which such deferred tax assets cab be realized
Fringe benefit tax is not applicable , as it has been abolished from the Act.

Earnings per share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the comapany’s.earnings per share are the net
profit aftef tax. The number of shares used in computing the basic earnings per share is
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear. The number
of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average
sharés considered for deriving the basic earning per shiare and also the weightad
average shares , if any which would have been issued on the conversion of all difative
potentialequity shares,



(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

k.

N

(AN amounts. are in unitsof *, Unlass vtherwise stated)

Revenie Regognition

s Theatrical Exhibitiorn incamie is recognized whan tickets are being sold and
miovie is exhibited,

*  Distribution-thcome is belngrecognized on the basis of Bux office collections
received from various exhibitors at gross amount inclsive of taxes.

=  Eventincome is being recognized when such event is actually conducted and s
per the terms of theFelevant agreement.

= Sale of Rights incomie isbeing recognized wiben title torsuch right is being
transferredand asperthetermsand conditions of the relevant agreement

*  Intérest incomels belng redognized on time proportion basis.
Foreign currency transactions.

The Company had been foﬂéwing accounting standard 11 for recoghizing Foreign
Exchange Differences which is disclosed as below:

Transactions denominated ih forelgn currencies are recorded af the-exchange rateés
prevailing on:the daté-of transaction. At the year-end, monetary items are convertad
into rapee-equivalentsat the year~end exchange rates, No-monetary items which are
éarried at historical cost denominated in 2 forgign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the tranzaction.

Allthe exchange differences arising n settlement / conversion of foreign currency
transactions are included in the profit and loss account, except in cases where they
relate to the acquisition of fixed assets from-outside India, in which case they are
adjusted in the cost of corresponding asset.

Provisions.

A provision is recognized whet an.enterprise has.a present obligation ag a result of past
eventand it Is-probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a relisble estimate can be made, Provisions are not
discounted to their present values anttare determined based on management’s

estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.

These are reviewed af each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
management’s current estimates.

U3



(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

{All:amounts are in units of ', Unless othenwise stated)

n. Segment reporting
Segments have been identifiéd in line with the Accounting Standardson Segment
Reporting {AS-17) prescribed by Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, taking
into account the nature of services, the different risks and returns, the organizational
structure and the internal fingncial reporting system. The Company Is engaged in the
business of Distributing movies; Serial broadcasts, and theatrical exhibition of movies. It
has lts dperations confined-only within india. Based on.the dominant source and nature
of risk and Fetiirns of the Company, its internal organization-and management structure
#nd its system of internal financial reporting; business segment has been identified as

the primary segment

2. Additional information as per the Act
a. Capital commitments (net of Advatices)

30.06.2011 | 30.06.2010 |

i

Outstanding Commitments on capital contracts | 8,25,18,625 | 9,00,00,000 |

|

]

b. Rernuneration to-directors

1) Remuneration to divectory

30.06.2011 | 30.06.2010

Salary 18,00,000 | 18,00,000




(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(Al amounts are in ynits of *, Unless otherwise stated)

il Computotion of net profits in aoccordonce with section 349 of the companies oct, 1956
for calcufation of affowable remuneration to directors payable to directors.

Particulars . 30.06.2011 | 30.06,2010
Profit before tax as per Profit and loss-account | 73,738,696 | 98,544,761
Add:
Managerial remuneration : 18,00,000 | 18,000,000
Depreciation as per books 12,317,558 | 12,653,991
Less: |
| Depraciation as per sectioh 350 of the companies 12,317,558 12,63,991
Act, 1956

 Net profit as per section 348 of the companles
Act;1956 75,538,606 | 100344261

Maximum remuneration allawable 16 the director :

Ceillng Limit : 37,76,934 150,172,213

Actual Amount Paid : 18,00,000 | 18,00,000

¢. Auditor'sremuneration

Auditor's Remuneration {Including legal and professional fees):

“Particulars 30.06.2011 30.06.2010
Statutory Audit Fees | 450,000 450,000 7
{ Other services 115,000 118,000

Note: fees doesn’t include any taxes

Ml



{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

d.

€,

(Al amounts are in units of *, Unless otherwise stated)

Expenditure in forelgn éxchange { on acerual basis)

{ Particulars ~ 30.06.2011 | 30.06,2010

Project Expenses 11,68,70,078 | 44,82,38,780

Earnings in foreign exchange ( on accrual basis)

Particulars ' 30.06.2011 30.06.2010

Sale of Rights T 27,00,00,000 | 55,00,00,000

Dues to Small-Scale Industrial undertakings

The Company has no oui:s&nding dues to small-scale industrial undertakings as of June
36™-2011 and June 30%-2010. All amounts included under sundry creditors in schedule -
410 -the financial statements are in respect of creditors other than small-scale industrial
undertakings

Dues to Small-Scale ndustrial undértakings

Management has determined that there were no balances outstanding as at the
beginning of the year and nd transactions entered with Micre, Small and Medium
Enterprisesas defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
1006, during the year, based on-information-available with the company as at June 30"
2011. '

Related party disclosuyres [to the extent riot disclosed dlsewhere In these financial
statements)

a.. Enterprises In which key Management personnef or their relatives have
significant influence

1. Ocher Studios (P} Limited
. Sultan Productions{P} Limited

i, Metronet Multimedia {#) Limited

L6



(FORMERLY KNOWN A8 RAIMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

(Al emounts are in units of *, Unless otherwise stated)

iv. Metro Films [P} Lt&
v. AsianVision timited
vi. Majestic Multimedia Limited
vii. Ceeity Entartainemnt Umited
viil. $4U Limited
ix. South For You Limited
b. Subsidiary componies
I, Mediaone Global Ltd. UK
¢. Key Management personnel
i. Mr. Suryaraj Kumar — Managing Director
H. J.Murali Manohar - Additional Director

i, Transactions with related parties

o T Transaction
Particulars _ Nature of Transaction
Armount
»}(ev Manapemant Personnel ' Re'S76,0007/- Loan Received
i SuryarajKumar Rs 520,000/~ Loan Repaymient
Key Management Personnel Rs 14,50,000/- | Loan Received
i, 1Murali Manobat T Rs 200,000/ Loan Repayment
{ Enterprises involving Key Management Personnel
or thelr relatives
) ) Sultan The Warrior P c:v‘gfz::t{
i, Ocher Studios {P) Limited Rs 6,00,27,087/- Hone armer )
Expenditure
iv.  Sultan Productions {P) limited CRSZLTT03,716/ | gyuitan The Warrior Project |

(7




{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(Al amounts are in units of *, Unless otherwise stated)

i - Expenditure V x
"""" v, Metronet Multimedia (P) Limited s 53,51,81,000/- Saie of Rights :
iy Metro Films {P) Limited ’ Rs 46,76,44,000/ | Purchase of Rigbts J
e Sultan The Warrior Project |

Cowvil.  Majestic Multimedia Limited. R%:4,03,70,078/- . R
. Expanditure

i Prior year comparatives

a. Prioryear ﬂgu‘res have Beeh regrouped wherever necessary to conform current
year classification

. for R.p.Madhu & Co for Mediaone Global Entertainment Ltd

. - N

Suryaraj Kumar Dr. 1.Marali Manohade

Chartered Accounta’n‘&»}

Firm Regn No: D06372S {Managing Director} {DirecYor)

Place: Chennai

Date: 29.08.11%

Y
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Junedith 2013 Junedh 2030
a1 Frofit hefore Toxation, and Extraordinary item FEIREENS ARRAIET
sstments foe

Bad Debts .
Gratuity - K
Depredation 12837588 12653502
Interest Expense 13181318 TORATO0Y
Prepaid Sxp ) o
Cosnpensation receipts ] &
Exchange difference {37786 !
Interest income 12198848} {3213%62
Profivon Sale of Asset ] (AREIM
Drher incae {201744) b
tucrating Profit betore Working Capital Changes ¢ 75154437 TiB77aies
Decrrase/{Increase) in trade gebmrs (6BRI92964) (603199403}
Decrease/{ingrensy) inwerk-in-process {248089%3) (77208548}
! Dacrease Klncrease) In Joans and advances 5732084 (15184218}
: Increase/{Decrease) in Payables HE3271923 £35096746
merease/{Decreaselin Current Labilities IFFOTSHE 3761153
ik generated before taxes & Extracrdinary items H0T64053 A2038900
Direct Tanes Paid 15242528 4959537
{ash generatad helore Extraordinary items B9I42802. 57079363
Kot Cash from Operations {A} 83242602 57079361
Byrchase of Fixed Assels 13505358 {BEa7581
Sate of Fixed Assets & IFEGGG
tervess income 155834 Briases
Compensation Receipts 4 a
Other income o] ]
e Tash Used in Investing Actvities [ 3045455 (93283351)




c} Cash Flows from Fitancing Activities

2ATI026

Net ingressef{decrense) in Unsécured Losns 1944213}

St increasef{decrease} in Secured Loans fGa308521) SOG82163

Dividend and DDT Paid (11802448} (13805314}

nterest Expenses 113181318} [iact ¥ ordi]
by Cash Flow From investing Actvities ) T 80138550] 371606k
Mat increase in Cosh &-Cash Equivalems {A)BI Y 11857497 20YIR0
Ll poet Cash equivalents at the Beginning of the Year EEL EEL EEEFEL
Condy ang Clashy guivalents at the End of the Year 3503016 TTHS
ey
a} Components of Cash-and Cash Equivalents. ;

Cash and Chegues oncHand 3ZCTIR 02186

With Banks - aiv Curréat atcount Z8IL5E 325053

3503516 34218

B Adjustavents fac Increase / Decréase Tn Cuvrent Liablities have been mads 1o th'extent identified

A% peé,ebnfepo&'bﬂ"e»)én ﬁt'é '
r RPMADHY & €O

o fo 7 MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LTD
CHARTERED ACCOUNT '

Dlrector Girector
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isbership No: 202263

VR Chennal
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W-41, [Olt No. 124},
Sy ' iil Avenue, Anna Nagar,
hartered Accountan&s Chennai - 600 040,
w2622 366072620 0656,
Fax : 42170464

(St akere)

AUDITOR’S REPORT

T0
THE MEMBERS-OF M/S.MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LTD

1} We have audited thi sttached Balance Sheet of Mjfs, MEDIAONE GLOBAL
ENTERTAINMENT LTD (rmmy knowm as. RAJAMATA INVESTMENTS AND.
FINANCE LIMITED),, 35 at 30™ :une 2011 , the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statément of thé € for the period ended on that date; both annexed
thereto:  These financi tents are ‘the responsibility: of the Company's
management Our 'mspcn&wﬂity is 10 ‘eNpress an opinion on these financial

2} We have conducted our audlt: in accordance with auditing. standards generally:
accepted | i mdla Those st Is reigiire that weplany and gerforny the audit to
obbain Feasonable dsytrance abolit whether the fihancial statements are free of
material misnatemm An w&h tncludey examining, on 3 test basis, evidence
sqpposrtmg the amomits and disclbgures in the financis) spatements. An sudit:also.
includes-assessing the awounﬁng principles used and significant-estimates made by
fnahagerient, as well as evaluaning the gverall financial statement presemation.
We balieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis forour oplnion.

3} As required by the Companles {Auditor's Report) Order 2003 {as amended) Jssued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section [4A) of sec.227 of the
Companies Act, 1956, we endlose in the Annexure 3 statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 atd §of the said order.

4}  Further to.our commentsin the Annexure referred Yo above and subject to Notes
on Accounts (Schiedule 17, pbint 1(g)), we reportthat:

L We have ohtimed sllthe information snd explanarions, which to the best of
our knbwledge and belisfweré necessary for the purposes of aur audit.

#, in our ophiion, proper biooks of account as required by faw have been kept
by the company.as faras appears from our examination of those baoks. The
company doés not hive dny branches, Hence branch auditand branch audit
repoty iz naot applicable;

iil.  The Balance Sheet; Profit and Loss Accopntand Cash Flow Statement deaft
T with by this report argin sgireement with the bonks of accounts.




wi.

fo our opinion, the Balance:Sheat, Profitand Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement deali with by this report comply with the.accounting standards
referred to insub-section {3€) of sec.211 of the Companies Act, 1956,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on
30" June, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors;, we report
that none of the-directers s disaualified as on 307 June 2011 fram being
appointed as a director in terms of clause {g] of sub-sec.(1).of sec274 pf the
Companles Act, 1956.

i oiir opinion and to! the: best of our information and according to the
explonations. given to-us, the sald accounts give the information required
by*t?he»wmpani'e\-‘s:act‘,_ i%@lﬂ the manner so required and.give a true and
fair view In-conformity with the accounting principles genewlly accepted in
India .

a) In:the:case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as
at'30" une’il and

b} lnthe case of the ﬂPtdﬁl’aad;Loss Account, of the Profit of the Company for
the Period ended on:that date; and

¢} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the tash flows of the Company
for the Period ended on'thatdate

Place: _c_h&i}ga;i » forrp.MadhuBCo
Date: 29.08,201%1 Chiartered Accountants




il (a) The Company ts: maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative detsils and situation of fived Assets.

{b) 'The fixed assets haveinot basy physically verified by the management dusing the
yéar and there is no program of vérification which in our opinion is not reasenable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature-of its bushtess. .

{e} During the year, the company: hasinet dispased off any majpr part of the Fixed Assets,

). We have been informed that: the management .at reasonable intervals «of time has
conducted the physical verification of-closing stock and there were no material discrepancies
found oh.such verification.

i) {2) The Company had not taken loan tovered u/s 301of the Act, unsecured from parties
covered under section301 of the:CompaniesAct,1956.

~ {b). In our opinion the rate of intgrest:and other terms and conditions on which lpans
have been ‘granted to companies, firinssor bther parties listed in the registers maintained
under Section 301 are not, prima focle, préjudicial to the-inferest of the company

{c). The Payment-of Principal & Interest No Issues has been reported.

). In-our opinion and according to the information:and explanations given to us, there are
adeguate Internab-contrel procedures commensurate with the she and the nature of the
businéss forthe purchiase of plant and higthinery equipment and dther.assets. During the
course of gur audit; we have not observed any continuing faiture to correct major
wesknesses inlnterialcontrols:

). (a) According to the information and explanations given to Us, we are of the opinion that
the transactions that-need to-be entered into the register maintained under-section 301 of
the Companiesifet, 1958 have tot-Beed phtered.

{b} In our opinion and aseording 1o the information-and explanations given to us, there
are transactions made in pursuance-of contracts or arrangements entered inthe registers
raintained yider Section:303 and ha n made at prices which are reasondble having
‘regard to prevailing market prces att evra

Vt} The Company has not accepted afyideposits as defined under sections 58A:and S8AA of
the Campanles Act, 1956 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.




vii} in our opinion, the Company is not-having an intirnal 3udit system corbmensurate with
its:size and nature of its business, ,

i) The Cential Government hag Hot Prgschibed the maintenance of costrecords ufs. 209(1)
{8} of the Companles Act, 19586,

K @) Tl\ére:a_réstatutoN:duﬁ’W‘fthe yearanding 30.06.2011 s follows.

B Taxo sdcrctid at Source - Rs-43,92,568/
) Dividend Tax - Rs 20,00,742.40/-

{b}  According to the infarmation and explanations given to us , undisputed amount
payable in respect of Income Tax to thetune of Rs 20,986,347/, were in arrears, at June 30,
2011 for a period of more than:stx months from the date they became pavable.

{€} -According to the information and explanation given to us; there are no dues of
incoms Tax which have not heen depositéd an account of the shove dispute.

¥} The company has no accumulated and cash losses at the end of the financial year.

¥} In our opinion @nd according to: the information and -explariations: given to us the
Company has net defsulted in refiayment of dues 1o .a financial institution, bank or
debenture holders

ali} The Company has not granted loang and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and othiersecur

X} The special statutes app&cahig ta dhit ﬁmd is not-applicablé to the company since the
company s not a chit fund company

xiv) The Company does not deal -or trade in shares, securities, debentures and other
investrments,

xv} The Company has' not given any guaranitee for loans taken by ‘others from bank or
financial thstitutions.

abtained

xvii) According to-the information and explanations given to us no funds rose on short term
basis and have been used for long term investnents and vice-versa,

>4



wvitl) We are informed that the-company has not made any preferentialaliotment of shares
to' parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
CompaniesAct, 1956

xix}: Thecompany.has not issued any'debentures fo creaté the seuritiés

%) The Management of the Company-tiad disclosed on the end use of the money raised by
pubfic issues:& the same have been vexified by us.

xxi} No fraud-on or bythe company has been roticed or reported during the year.

Place: Chennai : for Rp.Madhu&Co
te:  29.08.11 Chartared Accountants

rm Regn No: 0063725




{Amounts Stated arein units.af -

unless otkerwixe stoted }

_ Asat
Share Capital 147,200,000.00 147,200,000.00
Reserves & Surplus 217,975,746.35 182,312,552.890
 P—
Secured Loans $0,878/195.66 115,085, 716:61
Unsecured toans: 1,892,472.00 2,835,684.92
e A17,945,214.01 447,435,954 43
Gross Block. $1.600,82801 - 51,454,489.91
Less : Accumulated Depreclatiof 9;777,89R.23 6,474,175.88
Net Block: 7 Y] 41,826,930:68 44,980;314.03
Capital Working in Progress " 000 0,00
hotensii o
Gross Block: 90,070,000.00 90&7&0&0‘90
tess ;- Accumilated Depreciation 9,035,410.41
Nat8iick i 81.034,589.59
(R)+(B) ic) 113,847,68 12601490362
Media One Gk;bal ud 78,000.00 79,000.00
UK (Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company)
{1000 Sharesiof 1'Pound ach)




Work In Progress

Trade debtors
Cash & Bank Balances

Loans, Advances & Depasits

Tratde Creditors and Advances

jpneow giture:

ﬂ:o t&a exﬁm{ mxﬁ wﬂtten off oradfusted:)

Notes to thie Financial Statements:

Asgt

Provisions:& Outstanding Expenses:

168.516,253.47. 143,767,300.68
1,377,824,898:19  595,497,278.88 |

3,503,01536 2,207,783.81 '

. 42,654800.78 48,396, 644.66

1.592,508.767.80 $89.809,008.0%

a.,gm,szg,mz,es 517,057,998.76'
1/ mms,z:?ss 565,033,72891 ]

310,498,549.82 324,7%5,279.12
{6,475,820.25) {3,433,228.341

. b0 000
A7 945,41%.&1 447,435,954.43 |

.. forRP:Madhu & Co.
Qi b FlemeRegn No: 0063725

Tive Sehedlnics refarred To shove snd the Hotes 50 aasounts forms 6 Itergral part of the B/S

As perpurreportonevendate  ForMedia One Global Entertalnmentitd.,

J)



Directincome 1 107062541941 1,007,778.444.00
Warkin Progress 5 16851625347 143,707,300.68
Other income 12 24,181,196.07 {35,745,123.13}]
1,263,322,868.65  1,115,740,621.55
. R
{Expenditure

Opening Work in Process 5 143,707,300.68 66,498,754.87
Direct Expenses 13 1,008,021,301.29 913,893,203.90
Employee Cost 1 4,701,635.50 6,443,478.50
Administrative Expenses 18 112461459 6,865,924.43
Financlal Expetises 16 . '13,714,763.56 10,837,008.91
Depreciation 4 12,317,558.18 12,653,991.62
Miscellaneous Expenditure Wroteoff 10 0.00 0.00
1,189;58:_,12:{,80 1,017,156,360.03

Profit Betore Tax 73,738,696.85 98.544,261.52

2. 5 raivbiloi

Current Taxes. 21,300,917.86 19,407,144.00
Deferrad Tax Uability/{Asset) 3042 591.94 4812.203.14

Fringe Bensfit Tax 0,00 44,202.92
24,343,509.30 24,363.450.06

Profit After Tax 49,495,187.08 ?'21&0.813‘45




30.06.2011 30.06.2010

Less : Appropriations o

towardy Proposed Dividend 8% 1%,776,000.00 11.776:600.00

towards Proposed Dividenid Disteibution Tax 1,955;993.60 2,000,742.40
Transfer to General Reserve 35,663,193 45 60,404,069 06
Net profit astributabla Yo Equity Share Holders 49,395,187.05 74,180,811.45
Number of Equity Shares 0/ . 14,720,000 14,720,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings perShare Bs. 3.36 504
Nontinal Value of Equity Shares Rs 30:00 10.00

mmﬁwﬂmﬁﬂ Statemnts ‘;7 _
Schadules referred to.above and the noteste W an intergrat pm.o&xhg B&LA/C
AS per our report-on-even date: For Medis One tilobal EnterfaismentLtd,,
fof RP.Madhu & Co,
) iglimz} . ﬂmﬁlﬂﬂﬂmm‘lzs
EﬁM? ,;,é \§
s > ,{.’ |
j P .Madhii
Partner
Membership No : 202364
..... — » _—
P



JERLY g . H ‘
{Amwrxf.s&té!edmfn unitsef © unlcssou»emsestated }
Schedule 1
' {
FZ00DCOD Equity Shares.of 10/-Each
dJun 36th ;2007- 16,00,000 sheres of R.10/- Each _320,000,600.00 320,000,000.00
14720000 Equity Shates of 10/ Each 147,200,000.00 147,200,000.00
Jun 30th 2007 470,000 sharks of RS.10/- Eagh A !
‘ _ ‘147.2005090.09 147,200‘5‘004100
i 14723000 Equity Shares of 10/-ach: o 123,700,000.00 123,700,000.00
lus 30th 2007-4,70,000 sharés of Re 40/ Each.. '
OftheAbove: o _ 23,500,000.00 23,500,000.00 |
£3.50,000 shares of Rs,10/- {Jun30th 2007-Ni} were ksued asfully paidup
banus shares by Capitalization of Securities premiuny & Accumulated profits.
Totaf (A} 147‘ & 00 147,200,000.00
fstiace Agslicasion Manes Tott (a) 0.0 0.00
Yotal - {A)+{B) 147,200,000.00 147,200,000.00
aalance bazlnlng of year 122,812,552.90 £2,408,483.84
Add: Transferred from profit and loss aceount 3%.663,193.45 60,404,069.06
Lisé: Utitized fof Bonus issue 0.08 0.08
Total (A} . 358,4?’5 746,35 1-22,812L55?;,gg.
bl Securities Premlium
Balance, begining of yesr $9,500,000.00 59,500,000.00
Addiadditions during the year _ oo 0.00
) 59 500.000.00 58,500,000.00
Less: Utilized for Bonus issve - goo 0.00
Hioyat {8) ) 59,509 000,00 ) ‘59,59@,@000.00:‘
Totel ()8 “217975,746,35 182,312,557.90
Qans
Hpkpans 363,996.40 540,493.05
Overdraftaccount in (VE8-@ . 38,176)592.26 61,143,586.25
Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Co: frd 4,946, 723.00 .00
Reliance capital limited # .00 37,660,021.30
Termloan from VB +* 12;390,884.00 15,742,616.00
50,878,195.66 115,086,716.61




" b, Mural Manohar
Suriyaraj Kumar

Lakhsing Vilas Bank
win
HOFC

Shree Sarathy Hire Puichase & finance (P} Iad

Aklandeswarf
Aloneinthe Dark
ChitkkuBukky.
Dhaam: Dhoom
¥nara Sdarama
Kannamaeoch
Ketardi Kanamanl
Thata

Vegany Vivegdm
Yaadum Aagi Nindrai
Sultan - The Warrior
Stock of Movies

-~ Qutstanding fess Than Six Moriths
- Due Withinindia

~Qutstonding greater Than Six Mosths:
+~ Bue Durside of india

4,256,000.00 0.00
451,000.00 395,600.00
000 f:tss,«ws.aa;’
0.00 2,364,102.05
0.00° 17,018.20
181.472.00 200,000.00
1,892472.00 2,836,684.92
o e
2,A7500.00 2,717,500.00
0.00° 1,688,873.00
000 107,530037.21
.00 10,472,237.00
1,140,661,72 1,140,661.72
3,926,825.50 1,926/825.50
4,465,914.00 1,468,914.00
“850,000.00 850,000:00
41535225 41595225
800 0.00
166,000,000.00 0.00
9,00 15,500,008.00
eI T3 70730068
315,248,925.00 599,819,731.88
315,248,925.00 599,818;731.88
374,345,116.00 12,782,847.00
688,230.852.19 82,894,700.00
137282489819 6€95497.278.88




Schedule 7
Iea
~Lash Balances &

8t Head Office

at Theatres & Projetts

- Balapces with Banks:-
i Axis Bank
HDEC Bartk Ltd
Indizn Bank
indian Oversess Bank
LVE '
Vijaya Bank
UEO Bank
Ut Chikenargalid

Advances - Expenses
Balajl ThHeatre Aduaiice
BIG Cinermas- Thedtre Advarice
Chilcku Bukky
Event Agvances
Films-Advarnces
Prepaid Expenses
Narendran N
Sri Raghavendra Educationial Saclety
Tuishia Capital Investmerits Consulianey (P} Lt
Ramachandran A S,
Southern Digitat Serganz (I} Pt Ltg
Staft Advances .
Tele-Serials Advances
Vignesh Marketing
Tota!

A INVES
of

ted )
Asat

1,597 498 .66 1,546,605.20
1,623,258.25 475,580.75
5,442.80 0.00
40,100.00 0.00
91,345.00- 0.00
5,256.00 177,384.00
123,015.49 008
13,880.30 0.00
.00 5,000.00

321386 3.213.86
_3,503,015.36 2,207,783 81
ey

350,000.00 0.80
3,236,478.00 10,000.00
21,337,128.00 0.00
326,564.00 000
0.00 200,000.00
45,000.00 45,000.00
0.00 31,666.65
189,270.00 0.60
1,316,000.00 0.00
100,000.00 0:00
$00,000.00 0.00
28,800.00 B.00
0.00 10,000.00
227576400 2.327,764.00

) 0,00 000
{A} 29,701,004.00 2,684,430.66




immﬁmwrs n mms vf zmhm othem:spmtad )

Ba!aﬂ Theatre- Deposits
Electticity Deposit
Fixed Deposits
Lease Deposit
Rental Depasit - Tiruporur
Rental Deposit
Sdles TaxUaposit
Service Tax Input Credit
Security Depasit
Steps Dapasit
TDS Recdivadle - A,Y,09-10
TDS Receivable - A¥.10-11
Teleotione Daposit

Total

Total

o Siindry Creditors for Expentes 5{ Non SME'S):

Balajl Theatre Creditors
BIG-Cinemas - Thetytre Creditors
Chikku Bukios Creditors

Creditors - Expenses

Télesariat Craditors

Hara Picture Production (P} Ltd
Metro-Films.{P) Ltd

Wetronet Multimagiia Pyt Limited
Ocher Studios (P} Lxd - Suithan {The Warrior)
Sulten Productions [P)Ltd
Kedladi:Kanamni: Expenses Payble
MetTo Rilms- Mothi Wyadu
Metra Filins Dhaam Dhoom
Asian Visiontimited

WMajestic Multimedia Limited

S84 Lirited

Safforan Creations.

Shefram City Uniion Finance

Shri rama Agency

Studio Orié Productions

« Advanses From Customers =

Anand Raju
Gopurai Films
581 Scope interenational
Tortal

{8}

{A}+1{8)

(A}

®

Asat

20062011 30.06.2000
15000000 183,000.00
£1,180.00 3656000
0.00 43,000,000.00
1,500,006.00 0.00
1,500,000.00 0.00
1,530,000.00 1,530,000.00
33,000.00 0.00
2,.991,246.78 0.00
0.00 500,000.00
10,000.08 16,000.00
%,447.558.00 3,447,554.00
1,738,616.00 0.00
500000 5,000.00
12,963,596.78. 48,712,214.00
- 52,@54,600.7‘8 48 396 644.66
1,259,245.00 2,745,195.80
2.077,837.00 0.00
4,203,425.98 5,932,654.00
$38,210.00 .00
000 222,639.00
£8.243,135.00 0.00
457,758,894.70: 0.00
0.00 49,546,372.00
7,382,593.00 0.00
80,072:053.00 6.00
123,145.00 0.00
10,581,146.00 1%,925,063.00
3,534,975.66 4,533,975.66
8256081497 80,315,766.00
382,338.467.70 755,676,531.30
82,518,625.65 90,000,000.00
605,253.00 609,253.00
0.00 42,450.00
1.580.00 “1,500.00
26,600.00 26,600:00
1,183,829 922.65 504,557,999,76
$00,000.00 500,000.00
15,000,000.00 0.00
.11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
F6500,000.00 11,500,000.06

517,057,999.76.




Xi4). 3
LMLWMWMWMKE
fAmounts Stated ardin units of * unlpss otherwise stated )
Bsat
0062021 30.06.2010

mm Feas Payabre '$60,875.50 521,168:00
Outstanding Expenses 652,130.00 874428.00
Sevice TaxPayable 912,029.41 1.711,799.75
Tax Deducted @ Scurce Payable 4,352,543,50 1,478,812.00
6,517,578.41 4,586,207.75

Dividend Payable 11,807,280.00 11,776,000.00
Dividend Tax Paysble 3.956,736.00 2,000,742 40
Gratiity Payahle 4,141,378.00 1,141,379.00
Profesional Tax 9,255.00 0.00
Provision for Taxation LAB251.066.92 28,471,400.00
65.165,716.92 43,389,521.40

71,683,295.33 47.975,729.15

K To the extent Not wnttén off )

Balante,begining of year .00 0.oo
Add: Incusred during the year .00 0.00
' ‘ 0:00 000

Less: Written off during the year 0.00 0.00
- 0.00 0.00

Distributiondngome 41,698,353.00 142,402,000.00
Filea Produyction 39,899.636.11 41,618,132.00
Event income 0.00 155310080
Saleof Rights 912,381,000.00 B00,500,000.00
Serlals Broadcast: 0.00 20,302,236.00
Yieutrical Income 76;646,430.00 11,802,976.00
1,070,625,619.11 1,007,778,444,00




Intereston kD
Other income

(Amaumﬂmm i iy m;is of

Galn on Forex Fluctuation

Profit on Sale of Assets

Surdry balances Wrote Back

Cost of Rights
Disteibution

Fliin-production Expénses:

Praject Expenses
Tele-Serials Expenses
Theatre Expenses

Salaty PaymentS'

- Remunetation toDirectors
- Employee Salary Cost

Banug

Staff weltare:-
~ Gratuity
-~ Professional Tax
- Staff Welfare

] aa!ess' orherwise stomé ) ,

2,199.833.7%
2378000
2177961818
.00
177,968.19

3,213,562.00
321181
{39.858,811.30)§
48,529.78
848,384 .58

542,144,000.00 689,938,780.00
53,184,182.00 95,179,642.00
A287368.00 951,384.00
359.560,635.80 96,545,997.76
0.00 1,531,337.00 |
008 18,610,594.75
BO:707,145.49 11,135,468.39
10080130129 913,803,203.90
1,800,000.00 1,800,000,00°
2,452:040.00 3,499 483.00
392,900.00 436,076.00
4, 644 940,00 5,735,559.00
0.00 616,525.00
9,255.00 .00
47,480.50 91,394.50
6443 478.50 i




Armual Maimenance Contract,
KuditFebs

Bad Debts Wrdte off

Boks & Peridicals

Susiness Pmméuon Expy

lr&wmal Auglt Fers

Lagai and Professional fees
Membership Fees
Misceltaneous Expenses
Petrol-and Gas

Postage Expenses
Printing & Statiurisry Exp
Rates and Taxes

Rent
Repairs 8 Maintenance.
ROC Bxpenses
Sabseription

Telephone Chisrges
Vehicle Maintenance
Wieb Desighing Charges
Travelling £xperses

As at.

30.06.2011 30.06.2010

340,804.00 26,2681.00
99,784,66 10,600.00
565,000.00 565,000:00
0,00 1,200,697.03
8,682,00 6,750.00

za 687 00 146,321.00

: 3 146,804:00

; 58,668:25
16,699. 00 17,682.00
22,500.00 67.500.00
820,773.00 676,518:00
0.00 58,600:00
70,092.50 18,434185
179,866.00 102,15600
28,596.00 30,638.00
482,198,50 485,608.50
g0 116,514.00
‘942,000:00 1,778,000:08
495,697:00 438, 720.00
122,110.00 105,634.00
.00 7,673.00
274,904.43 312,710.00.

165,500:00

13,500:00 0.08
1,979,843.00 483,434.00
7121 612:59 5,869,924.43




KNCW]

als Stoted ore inunits of

20.06.2011 30.08.2030

Bank Charges : 365,051.75 148,706.69
imterest Payments -

- o Overdrat facilities 7,788.638.73 5,285,093.29

- & Térm logns: 3,191,387.04 2,220:322.00

-~ G loans from Ceirporates 3,040,085:70 2,000,601.30

~ GRService Tax S1,633.00 58,555.30

- ofHP lpang 109,567.34 88,388.73

- ofiDividend Tax 0.00 7:584.60

-~ G income Tax ! _ 000 12,027.00

«an Tak-Deducted @ Source: Q.00 212,641.00

Panatly Charges . 3,244.00 5,545.00

Loan Processing Charges 16%,150.00 197,542.00

gigugs&ss 10,837.006.91

tmus of Mortgage for Secured Loans -

@ - Overdralt facility is fully secured by Recelvablessnd Work tit Process

#- Reliance capitalLoan is Fully sécured by mortgage of praperties belonging
10 Mr.Murall Manohar '

+ . TermLoans are Fully secured by morigageof thestres constructed out.of
such proceeds




AESIRN $s

Xy ]

LELLXNOWN A5 RAMATAIN
(Armaants Stated ore if units of

_Addiwions

1 Delations.

O Bsow

30:06.11

Asen
010710

1808100

BADDO.O0

om0
omo}

]
000

004
000
600

o080
.00
508
8,00

17382450

a5388.007

72920600
AEERZO0
5726100

850000

AB40BE00
2850:00
12850

3842198
346316 87
197506.53

24T

X885
802185:77
T37.65
5755634

@0
g
o0

am
000
000
=X o
0po
feXe 4
6.00

6473.92
3570912

103762 |

4834321

2B3787.65%
154908.78

S876.39
42801

1852.96:

75658.79.¢

1837688 |
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(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

&

&

(Al amounts ana-in Lits of °, Unless ctherwiss stated)

Basis of Preparation of financlal statements

The accompanying financial statements tiave been prepared unider the historical cost
convention and.aré in compliance with the applicable accounting standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accotnitants of India {'ICAP) as referred to in section 211{3C}
of the companies Act, 1956.A1l itéras.of income and-expenditure having a material
bearing on the financial statements have been recognized on the accrual basis.

Alfassets and fiabifities otherthan borrowings and deferred taxes ) that are expected to
be settled in the ordinary course of business.within 12 months from the Balance Sheet
date.are separately stated as:current assets or current’ligbilities respectively .
Borrowings repayablewithin orie year from the date of Balance Sheet, if any have been
disclosed $eparately. ‘

The accolinting policies applied by the company, are consistent with those usedin the
previous year

Use of estimates

The Preparation:of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in tidia vetiras management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assetsand liabiities at the date of financial
statements and niotes therets and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the accounting year: Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fixed agsets and depreciation’

ﬂﬁ' eg& agets

Fixed assets are stated at-cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment fosses, if
any. Cost includes all directiexpensas incurred to bring an asset to-working condition for
its intended use-Financing co8ts, If any, relating to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets
are also tothe extent they relateto the period till such assets are ready to be putto use.
Amounts paid undercontractiialterms for purchasing fixed assets and fixed assets
acquired but notput to use at the Balance Sheet date are classified as Capital Work in
Progress.



(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTWENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

f

{All-amounts are-ip omils-of *, Unless.otherwise stated)

Assets intended o be sold or otherwise disposed off within twelve months from the
Balance Sheet.date, if any, are classified as other currentassetsand are disclosed as
assets held for disposal, and are:stated at the lower of nigt bookvalue as estimated by
management.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets other than intangible assets and leasehold improvements is
provided onwritten down value method pro ratato the pariod of use of the assets, at
the annual depreciation ratesstipllated in schedule XIV 't the companies Act, 1956,

Intangible assets
»  License of Film Rights

Costs incurred towards purchdse-of Licerse of Film.Rights are depreciated on
Straight Line method pro-fata to the period of use of the-assets, at the annual
depreciationrates stipulated inschedufe XIV to the companies Act, 1958.

The Carrying arounts of assefs’are veviewed at each balance sheet date If there isany
indication of impairment based'on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is.
recoprized wherever the carryinig atount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

The recovirable.amount is the geaater of the aseet’s net sellifig price and-valte in use.

n assessing value in use, the stifated future cash flows are disCounted to their
present value at theweighted average cost gf capital. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carryieg amount of the assets. ‘

Investimerits:
s Long-Term Investments

‘Securities intended at the8f investmentto be held far 12 moanths of mote are
classified as long term nvisstments and are stated at cost, adjusted for any
diminution invalue that [800t temporaty innature. Long tesmyinvestments that are
intended to be disposed within 12 months from the balance sheet date are
reclassified as currént nvestmernts, and are recorded at the lower of cost and
carrying value-as at the date of transfer.
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{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

&

Al anrounts are in.units of ,-Unless otherwise statsd)

Debtors & Creditors

*  ‘The Bebtors & Creditarsbalances are:subject to confirimation by the respective
parties,

h. Employee beneflt plans

‘5

recognized inincome using the 1ax

Employee bengfit plans.comprise defined contribution plans.

The Company contributes to agratuity fund.maintained by the Life Insurance

‘Corporatiorof Intdia:{'LIC"} based npon actusrial valiation,

Taxation

Tax expenses comprise'curtent, deférred taxes. Provisions for Current taxes are made as
perthe currént tax laws as regulated by thedncome TaxAct; 1961. Deferredincome
taxes are recognized for the future tax consenuences attributable to timing differences

‘between financial statement detérmination of income and thelr recognition for tax

purposes. The effect on deferred taxassets and liabilities of & change in taxrates is
rates and taxlawsthat have been enacted or

ésheet date Deferred tax assets are recognized and
carried forward onjy tothe extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
Future taxable Income will bé available against which such deferfed tax assets canbe
realized At each balante sheet date the cormpany re-assesses urirecognized deferred tax
assets and recognizes anyunrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reaspnably certaln or virtually certain ,as the case may be that sufficient future
taxable incarme wilibe available against which such deferred’tax-assetscab be realized
.Fringe benefit tax is notapphicable /a5 it has been abolished from the Act,

Earnings per shigre

The earnings considerediin ascertaining the campany’s earnings:per share are:the-net
profit after tax. The number of shares used in computing the basic earnings pershare is
the weighted average number-gfequity shares outstanding during the year. The number
of shares used in computing dilited earnings per share comprisés the weighted average
shares considered for deriving the basic earningper.share and also the weighted
average shares , if any which woiild'have been‘issiied on the conversion of all dilative
potential equity shares;

=



(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(Al amounis-aradh ynltsof °, Unlass othenwise stated)

k. ‘Revenue Recognition

= Yheatrical Exhibition inceme Is recognized when tickets are being sold and
movieis éxhibited.

*  Distribution ihcome 5 beingrécognized on the basls.of Box office-collections
received from various exhibitors at gross amount inclusive of tases.

= Eventincome is being recopnized when such event fs actually conducted and as
per the terms of the telgvant agreement.

w  Sale of Rights ingorme igbeing recognized when title to'such right is being
wansfetredand as pertheterms and conditions.of the relpvant agreement

*  Interest income Is belng redognizedon time-proportion basis.
. Foreign currency transactions.

The Companyhad been following actounting standard 11 for recognizing Forelgn
Exchiange Differences which is disclosed as below;

Transactions denominated Forelgn:currencies are recorded at the exchange rates
prévailing bhithe date-of transaction. At the yead-end, monetaty items.are converted
into rapeeequivalentsat the year~end exchange rates, No-monetary tems which are
carried at historical cost:denomilitated in 2 foreign currency are reported Lsing the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

All the exchange differences ariging n settlement / corversion of forelgn currency
transactions are included in the profit and loss account, exceptin cases where they
adjusted in the cost of corresponding.asset.

m. Provisions

A proxvision is recognized when apenterprise has a preserit obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable.that anoutflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which aireliable estimate can ba made. Provisions are not
discounted to-their presentvalues and are determined based on management'’s
-estimate of the amaunt required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date,
These are reviewed sl each balanse-sheet date-and adjusted to reflect the
management’s current estimates:




(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
Allamounts are inunits of ', Unless otherwise stated)

. Segment reporting

Segments have been identified in line with the Accounting Standards on Segment
Reporting (AS-17) prescribied by Coitipanies {Acf;ounting‘:;tandard-sj).-Rules, 2008, taking
into account the nature of services, the diffarent risks and returns, the organizational
structure and the internal firangial reporting system. The Company is engaged in the
business of Distributing movies; Serial broatcasts, and theatrical exhibition of movies. It
has its operations confined:only within india. Based on the dominant source and nature
of risk and returns of the Company, its internal arganization and management structure

and its system ofinternal financlal reporting, business segment has been identified as

the primary segment

a. Capital commitments {net of Advances).

[30.06.2011 | 30.06.2010

Outstanding Commitments bn capital contracts | 8,25,18,625 | 5,00,00,000

b. Remuneration to directors

i} Remuneration to direttors

| 30.06.2011 | 30.06:2010

Salary ’ - ' 18,00,000 | 18,00,000




{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJNMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

(Al amounts are in.unils of *, Unlass otherwise stated)

ii) Computation of net profits in tccordance with section 349 of the companies act, 1956

for calculation of alfowabie remuneration to directors payable to ditectors.

Particulars 30.06.2011 | 30.06.2010
“Profit before tax as-per Profit and loss account 73,738,696 | 98,544,261
Add:
Managerial remuneration 18,00,000 18,00.000
Degpreciation as per books 12,317,558 | 12,653,991
Less:
Depreciation as per séctioh 350:0f the companies 12,317,558 | 12,563,991
Act, 1956 '
“Net profit as per section '.ﬂs,‘oﬁhe companies
Act; 1956 75,538,696 | 100344261
Maximum remuneration allowable to the director :
Celling Limit 3776934 | 50,17,213
Actual Amount Paid : 18,00,000 | 18,00,000

¢. Auditor's remuneration:

Auditor’s Remuneration{including legal and professional feesy:

Particulars ' T30.06.2001 {30.06.2010
Statutory Audit Fees {450,000 {250,000
Other services T {115,000 115,000

Note: fees doesn’t include any toxes

CHENNAD ST /




(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

(Al amounts are inunils of *, Unless otherwise stated)

d. Expenditure in forelgn exchange { on accrual basis)

1 particulars 30.06.2011 30.06.2010

Project Expenses ’ ‘ 11,68,70,078 | 44,82,38,780

. Earnings In foreign exchange { 6n dccrual basis)

Particulars T 3006.2011 | 30.06.2010

sale of Rights T 7,06,00,000 | 55,00,00,000

f. Duesto Small-Scale Industrial undertakings

The Company has nooutstanding dues to seall-scale industrial undertakings as of June
30™-2011 and June 30™.2010. Alt amigints included under sundry creditors in-schedule -
9 to the financial statementsare in respect of creditars other than small-scale industrial
undertakings )

£ DuestoSmall-Scale lngustrial undertakings
Management hasdeterminedithat there were no balances outstanding as at the
beginning of the yeir and né tansactions entered with Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined under Micro, Sinall and Mediur Enterprises Development Act,
2006, during the year, based onvinformation-available with the company as at June 30"
2013, '

h. Related party disclosutes {to/the éxtent not disclosed eisewhere In these financial
statements)

a. Enterprises in which key Management personnel or their relatives have:
significant inflience

i. Ocher Studios (P} Litwited
fi. Sultan Productions.(P) Limited

. Metronet Multimedia (¢) Limited
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{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(Al amounis are incunits of *, Uniess otherwise stated}

. Meteo Filing (P ttd

v. AsianVisiontimited

vi. Majestic Mullimedia Limited .

vii. Ceeitv.Entertainemnt Limited

viil. 34U fimited

ix. South For You Limited

i» Mediaone Global Ltd. U.K

¢ KeyMonagement pérsonnel

i. Mr. Suryaraj Kumnar ~ Managing Director

H. 1LMurali Manohar - Additional Director

i, Transactions with related parties

Particulars

T Transaction

. Nature of Transaction
Amount
Key Management Personnel RS 576,000/~ Losn Received
ic  SuryarajKurhar Rs:520,000/- Loan Repaymenit
Key Management Persannel Rs 14,50,000/- Loan Received
fi.  J.Mutali Manohar Rs 2,00:000/- Loan Repayment
Enterprises involving Key Management Personne! |
orthelr relatives '
i, Ocher Studios {P) Limited  Re60027,087/ | Sutan The warrior Project
Expenditure
iv. Sultan Productions {P) limited | Rs21,77,03,716/

Sultan The Warrior Project

i

:;V,é ‘ ‘g;; -
Nl
i




{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LINMITED)
(Al armounts are inunits of *, Unless otherwise stafed)

Expenditure
v.  Metronet Multimedia (P) Limited. " Rs 58,51,81,0007 | Sale of Rights
vl.  Metro Films (P} Limited T Rs46,76,44,m30{- * Purchase of Rights
T » P T Sultan The Wartior Project
Vi, Majestic Multimedia Limited Rs4,03,70,078/- , 1ee
- Expenditure

j. Prior year comparatives.

& Prior'year figures have beeh regrouped wherever necessary to conform current
year classification.

for RP.Madhu & Co for Mediaone Global Entertainment Lid

Suryaraj Kumar Dr, 1. Misrali Manohd

Firm Regn No: 006372$ {Managing Director) {Director)

Place: Chennal
Date: 29.08.11

4
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Juni30i 2011 June30th 2010
F3738598 98544762
Bad !aebts “ R
mdeﬁm 12317558 12693992

interest Expense 118131 ioearhior}
Prepald Exp SROED o
Campensation receipls o] ]
Exchange diffarence {22778619) .8
interest income (21949834} 13213562),
Profi on Sale of Assét ) {48530
Other incarde {201744) [
- 75154437 118773168
Decrease/{Increasel in trade gebtors (682297964 (603199403}
Drcrease/{increase) in:work-in-process {24808953) (Y7208546)
Derrease Hindfease) In loans dnd advances $732044 (15184218)
dnereasef{Decrease)in Payables. 693271923 635096746
Incressef{Decreasein Current Uabiilties 23707566 3761153
|cash genaratéd before taxes.& Extraoedinary items 90764053 §2038900
Direct Taxes Paid 1521251 4959537
{Cash generated before Extraordinary items BO2A2857 51079353
{A) _ o BR282802 079363

Purchase of Fixed Assets (150339 {96671813}]
saleof Fixed Assets Q 175000
Interest inconie 7193834 3213562
Compansation Receipts (4] [
Other income i3 o




mmwffmrm) in Unsecured toans (344213} 2171026
‘Netincreasefidecrease) in Secured toans {64208521} 50692163
‘Divigersdand DOT Paid {11802448) (nmm!
Interest Expenses {13183318 (10537007
: P Investing Attivities N [o0i36%00) 38216868
Net increase [ Cagh & Cash Equivalems. (B ) 1155797 2013980
#nd Cash-equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 2347219 334239
and Cash aquivalents at the End of the Year 3503016 347218
Notes:
a) Compoanents of Cash-and Cash Equivatents ;
Lashand Cheques an Hand 3220758 2023186
With Banks - an-Cufrent account’ IBII5R 335033
3503016 BN
MR
o) Adjustietits for increase / Decréase Tn Current Liatilitiss have bein made to the'extant identified
B per twr reportion even date —— o
g/ MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT {TD
-
Date ! 29.08.1%
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7 & CO.. _ W-41, [Old No. 124),

; Il Avanve, Anno Magdr,
¢} l@d ﬂ*a anuve, 29T,
c a"e ACCW nts Chennai - 600 040,

o 2622 366072620 0656,
Fox : 42170464

To

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
MIS. MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTE‘RTMNMENT LTD

1. We have audited the attached consnlidated Balance Sheet of Mg Media one -Global
Entertainment Ltd (the company’) and its subsidiary as 3t 30" June 11 and the
consolidated Profit and Loss account for the pericd then ended and the cash flow
stateniont. for the period éhded on that date. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the companies’ management and Have been prepafed by the
mignagément on the biasis of separate finandial statements and other finangialinformation
regarding components. QUF iesponsibility 18 o eXpress an :opinion on these: financiat
stistarments baged on oUr audit ‘

2. We conductad our audit in adcordance. with :gengrally accepled auditing standards. i
ihdia. Those Standards requirs that we plan.and perform the alidit-to-obtain rfeasonable
assurance, whetherthe fivancial statements are free of material misstaternents. An audit

mcludes examinlng on & test bama, emdenae supponmg the-amounts and disclosures in

' lsoin -accounting principles used
nent, a6 well a5 evaluating the overall
dit provides: a reasonable basis for sur

financial statements. We Bisliavs that Ouf 2
oplnion.

‘3. Wa did not: audit-the financial slafemerits, of the company’s sw&)smharyl whose- financial
statements reflect total ayset of R5:380 3% {in lacs) as at 30" June 2011 These financial
statements and -other financial information have been audited by other auditors whase
teport have been-furished to-us, and our-opinion; is based solely on the report of other
auditors,

4, ‘We did not audit the ﬁnanmal Staterents of the subsidiary; which have been audited by

other. auditors whose reports have been furnished 1o us, and-our opinion is based solely

of the other ausitors, The aftached consolidated financial statements

...... 3%:662.37 :(in Lacs) representing the Company's share of profits of the
stbsidiary for the: yesr ended 30:08.2011

5. 'We report that the consolidated financial stalement have.been prepared by the company
in aceordance with the reqdirements of Acooupting standards (AS)21- Consclidated
Financial Statements issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the
basis of the separate audited financial statements of the company and its subsidiary
included in the consolidated financial statements,

6. Based o, our audit and on ansiderstion of reports: «of ofher auditors on separate
Financial Statements and on the other Financial Information-of the components, and to
the best of the information. any explanawnx given to us, we are-of the opinjon that the
sttached Consolidated. Findneiale give @ True and Fur view in Canformity with the:
actounting principles generally accepted: In Indlia.




ed balance sheet ;of the state of affairs of the company

b} ih.the case of the consoliduted Profit and Loss aceount of ‘the Profit for the Year
ended on that date; and

o) inthe casenfthe eonseudated cash flow statement, of the cash flows of the company
and its: subsidiary for the year ended on that date.

Jor RP.Madhu & Co
Ehartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: mm

Place: Chénnai

‘Date: 29,0811




Share Capital 1 T47,200,000:00 147,200,000.00
Ruseryes & Surplus 2 272,27%,120.11 233,026,384.54
Secured Loans 3 50,878:195.66 115,086,716.61
Unsecured Loans 3 1,892,472.00 2,836.684.92
AT 286, 783.77 4‘53,142%735”07
AL

Gross. Blogk 72,768,616,39 51,454,489.91
{ess : Accumulated Depreciation 4 11,894,277.79 6,474,176.11
Net Block 1A} 60,874,338:50 44,980,313.80
‘Capital Working in Progress {8} p.o0 D00
Grost Block S0,070,000.00 90,076,000.00
{ess: Accumulated Depreciation 4 18,049,246.25 9,035,410:41
‘Net Black (o] 72,020,753.75 81,034,589.59
{A) + (B} +{C) T33895,00234 196,014,903 39




As:per our-report-on even date-
o fer &.&mﬂhn &Co.-

Wk iy Pragress 168,516,253.47 162,819,67367
Tradedebitors 1,396,099,750:61 731,772,909.03
Cash & Bank Balances 4,216,026.95 2,653,168.07
Loans,, Advarices 8 Deposits .. A266460078 48,396,644.66 |
1611,496631.82  945.647,38543
Trade Craditors and Advances 119734895802 52085714569
i Provisions & Outstanding Expense mizw £5,157,949.74
1,270,969,252.14 576,965,095 43
Net Current Assets 340,527,379.68 368,677,299.99
Deferred Tax Assot - Net 16,475,820:25) [3,433,228.31)
Foreign Cutréncy Transkition Reserve 530013600 6,890,811.00
0.00 0.00
472,246,787 7.7 498,148,785.07
‘m«m»:mwm»wwwummmmmdmm ' 5

For Media Dne Global Entertalnment ttd.,

L s
Stiryarai Kumar Br. § Murali Manchar
Managing Dicector Director

5



Dirext Income 11

Miscelianeous Expenditure Wrote 10

Profit Before Tax

Cutrent Tanes
Deferred Tax tability/{Asset)
Fringe Benafit Tax

Work in Progress 5
Other income 12
Opening Work in Process &
Employes Cost "
Adwimistrative Expenses 15
Financial Expenses 16
Depreciation 4

4,257,443 341,41 3,007,778,448.00
168,516,253.47  143,707,300.68
24,181,186.07 {35,745,123.13}
14! _5140596&;&115,740,6213&
143,707,300.68 66,498,754.67
1,186,463,180.29  913,893,203.90
4,701,635.50 5,443,478.50
8,666,193.78 7,807,073.79
13,714,763.56 10,837,006.91
12,317,55&1’3’ 12,653,09162
.00 0:00
L370570,632.00 _1,017,733,509.35 |
79,569,958.95 98,007,112.16
23,545,637.85 19,407,144.00
3,042,591.94 4,812,203.14
__ooo 44,102.92
26,588,229.79  24,363,450.06
52981717 7364366210

6



L&ss : Apprapriations
towards Proposed Dividend @ 8% 11,776,000.00 11,776,000.00
towards: Praposed Dividend Distribution T: 1,955,993.60 2,000,742.40

Transfer 1o Generalt-Reserve

3924973557 59,866919.70

Neét profit attributable to Equity Share Holders 52.981,729.17 73,643,662.10
Numbir of Equity Shares 0/

Basic and Diluted Earnings.per Share
Rominal Value of Equity Shares

Ag-per out reportan evan date
for P Madhu & Co.,

14,720,000 14,720,600

. ' 3.60 5.00
:Rs ;

10,00 10.00

4l part of the PEL Afc

For Medis Onp GlobalEntertainment td,,

# #

Suryaraj Kumar Br. J Murall Manohar
psping Directos Di




&Wﬁqn&wmm B110/- Eath
Jun-30th 2007-:10,00,000 shives of Rs:10/-Esch

'14720000-Equity Shotes of 10/ Bach

S era000" aqum; “Sharas of 10/- Each

147.200,600.00 147,200.000:.00
147.200,000.00 147,200,000

123,700,000.00 123,700,000.00
.hm 30&\ 2007~ 4,70,000 sharesof 85,107 €ach..
y 7 23,500,000.00 23,500,000.00
23,50,006 shafts «ofHs, 50/ aman&;,zmnm were lsswed as Tully paidap
Bonus shares by Capitalizationof Securities premium & Accumulstedprofits I
Total {a) 1&7;?@5'00&00 142526050,0{1,00
Total 8)

Total . (Ape)

§ ,begining of vear 173/526,384.54 113,659,464,84
Add: Transterrad from profit and loss acopunt 39,249,73557 59,866,919.70
Less: Willized for Bonusissue o boo owu
: L Total ® 277612041 173.526384.54
‘Balanci; begining.of yeur 59,500 60000 56,500,000.00
AAcERIons duFing thayedr .00 L. opot
59,50800990 58,500,000.00 |
Less: Utilized for Bonug Issue 0.00
Total {8) 59,500,000.00

Totl

733,006 384 54

Hp Loans 363,996:40 540,493.06 ]
Overdraftaccount jn LVB:@ 33,176,502.26 B1,143,586.2%
Cholamandalom fvestment & Finance Co: ftd 4,946,223.00 0.00:
‘Reflance capitsl limited 4 o 37,660,021.30
TerovLoan from LVB-* 12,390,884.00 15,742 616.00

SG.878,195.66 115,086,716.61




D Muraii Manokiar

Suriyaraj Komar

Shree Sarathy Hite Purchase & Finance (P) Ltd

Akllandeswarl
Alona in the Dark
Chikku Bukky
Dhaam Dhoom
Kapra Sagrama
Kannafmaochi
Kelgdl Kaeismani
Thara

Vegam Vivegar
Yuaduim Aagl Nindfat
Sultar - The Wattior
Stock.of Movies

- Dite Within indla:

- Questanding greater Than Sik:Months
~Due'Outside ot india

1,250,000.00 0.00
453,000.00 395,000.00
0.00 {135,435,33)]
9:.00 2,364,102.05
.00 LEX ]
19147200 200,000,600
1,892 472.00 2.836,684.92
59,691,472.00 59,700,000.00
2,717,500.00 2,717,500.00
oo 1,688.873.00
0:00 107,530,037,21
0.00 10,472,137.00
1,140,663.72 1,340,661.72
1,926,825.50 1,926,825 .50
1,465,914.00 1,465,914.00
HS0:000.00 $50,000.00
41545225 415.352.25
0.06 0.0,
160,600,000.00 0.00
B0 15/500,000.00
168.516,253.47 T43,707,300.68
‘315.348»,935.00 599,819,731.88
315,948,925.00 $59.810,731,88
F07,279,101.:07 12,782,847.00,
BIAETL TS 118,176,330.15
1396,099,750.61 731,773,908.03

1



indian Bank.
ingian-Overseas Bank
g

Vijaya Bank

UCO fank:
UTHChikmangalur

Advances »Expanses:
i Claernas- Theatre Advance

Southern Digital Sorsen (1] PVEIAG
Tele-Serials Advances:
Vigneshitarketing

Toral

3.933,769.50

5,462,80
40,100.00
5.256.60
423,019:49
13,880.30
0.00
3,213.86

2,887.5%0.21.

0.00
0.00

Q.00
177,384.00
0.00

0.00
5,000.08
3,233.86

431607685

20T

850,000:00
3.236478.00
21.337,228.00
326:564.00
0:00
45,000.00
400

0.00
10,000.00
000
0.00;
200,000.00
45,000.00
91,666.66
040
0:00
006
0.00f
10,000.00:
2,327,764.00
000

. 2,684.430.66




GRS

Balaji Theatre« Deposits

Elactricity Daposit

Fixed Deposits

{  leaseDaposit

Rental Deposit - Tiriporir

Kental Degosht

. Sales TaxDeposh

i Service Tax Input Credit
Steris Deposit’
YOy Receivaple - AY.00:40
TDE Receivable.-AY.10:11

Tots! {8

Balafi Theatre Creditors

‘$16 Cinemas > Theatatre Creditors:
Chikka Brikku Creditors
“Creditors - Expenses

Teleserial Creditors

Hara Picture Production (B} L
MetroFims (P} trd

Matronet Multimedia Pyt Limited
Ochor Studios (P} itd - Sulthan {The Warror]
Sultan Productions (f) 13d

Metro Pilms-Moth} Vilsvadu
‘Metro Films - Dhasm Dhoom
Asian Vision Limited
MajesticMuitimedia Linited

S Limited

Saffordn Creations
Shriram City Union Finance
Shiirama Agency

Stidio One Productions

Yoral ]
< Advances From Customers't-
Anend Raju

Gopliram Films

53} Scope interenational

Toul {8}

150,000.00
61,180.00
0.00
1,500,000,00
1,500,600.00
1,538,000.00
33,000.00
2,991,236.78
000
10,000.00
3;417}5%,@
1,735,616.00

1B%,000:00
36,660.00
40,000,000.00
p.oo

.00
1,530,000,00
.00

0.00.
500,000:00
10,000,060
3,447554:00
0.00

12,563,596 78

"35,712,714.00

5400.00

Total (A +{8)

0.78

39

1,258,246.00
2,071.837.00
450342598
538201000
8.00
58;243,135.00
46775889470
0:00
7.382,593.00
{12,360,964.62)
. BOOW2,053.00
124,345.00
10,581,145.00
-3,533,975.66
82,560,814.97
382,339.867.70
BZ518,625.65
609,253.00
000

1,500:00
25,600.00

48,3 _6554456 3]

2,745,195.80
0:00"
5,912,654.00
0,00
222,639.00

.00}
3,799,145.93
0.00

.00
15,925,068.00
3,533.975.66.1
80,315,760.00
258,676,531.30
40,000,000.60
609,253.00
22,450.00
1,500.00
26,600.00

1,170,648,553.02

500,000.00
15,000:000.00
__11,000.000.00

509,357,145 69:

500,000.00
0.00
11,000,000.00

76,560,600.00

11,500,000.00:

i

3,197.3 3.958.02

520,857,145.62
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syable:
Sevice Tax Payable
‘Tax Deducted @ Source Payable

f To theextent A :
Sakince begining of year
Addiincyrred dusing the year

=

Distribution income:
Film Production
Eventingome

Sale of Rights
Serialy Broadeast
Turnaver - UK
Theatrical income

560:875.50 $21,168.00
652:130,00 B74,428.00
912.,028.41 1,741,799.75 |
4,352,543 50 1,476,812:00
6.517,578.41 4,586,767.75
11:807.280.00 11,776,000.00
3,956,736.00 2,000, 74240
1,141,379.00 1,141,379.00
4,255.00 oo
_ .00 8132,22058
50,188,065 71 28,471,400.00
67,102,715.71 $1,521,74189 {
fﬁ@zm‘u 56,107,545.74
0.00 006
oo 0.00
" 0.00 T 800
000 0.00
i 000 , s 280 |
41,698,353.00 142,402,000.00
39, 699,636:11 31,618,132.00
0.00 1,553,100.00
912,281,060.00 800,000,000.00 ¢
.00 20,302,236,00'
186,817,722.30
76,646,430.00 14,902,975.00
'x,ﬁvg.#asm‘az 1,007,178,844 .00

A0



fnteress on £D

Qtherincome

Profitoh Sale of Assers
Loss:on Forex Fluctuation
Sundry Bafantes Wrote Back

Costof Rights
Cost.of Sales- Uk
Distribution
EVW Expensts

ﬁ heny
T&t&Seﬁals Emnw
Theatre Expenses

sﬂaw:h’ﬂnﬁnt&*
< a5 Rmnemﬁan to Directors
Bonus

Staff Weltare:-
- Gratuity
-~ Profession! Tax
< Staff Welfare

NME T
tkmms Stated gre wdts of & unlmomm:sestamd )

Asat
2,299,833.78 3,213,562.00
23,780.00 3,231.81
000 48,529.78
21,779,618.48 {39.858,811.30)
17796410 848,384 58

425,368,00
359,560,635.80
800

0.00
50,707,145.49

95,179, 842,90
$51,384.00

96/545,897.78

1,531,337.00
18,610,584.75
13,135,468:39;

118646318025

913,893,203.90

1,804,000.00 1,800,000.00
2,452,080:00 3,499,483.00
. "392@@ 00 436,076.00.
4,644,940.00 5,735,559.00
8:00 616,525.00
9,255.00 0.00 ]
47440:50 91,384.50
aivﬁisss-.so 6,443 37850

1=



Sad Debts wmeﬂ
Broks & Periodicaly
Susimess Promotion Bxp.
Electricity Chargges
Gerierst Office Expenses
Insurance Exp
inteenakRudit Fees
tegal 4hd Professiongl fees
Membership Fegs
Miscellaneous Expénses:
Other Costs

P&til and Gas

Postage Explinises
Printirig & Stationary Exp
Ratesand Taxes

Rent: .

Hepales & Mainterance
ROC Expenses
Subscription.

Telephore Charges
Vehicle Maintenance
Web Deslgning Charges
Travelling Expenses

140»30490‘

99,784.66
$65,000.00
o.00
8.:682.00
23,687:00
662,922.00
256,353.50
16,699.00
3Zs00.00
870.773.00
0.00
0097150
2544.581.19
179.866.00
28596.00
482,193.50
0.00
942,00000
195,692.00
22221000
000
274,804.43
165,500.00
13;508.00

1,975,843.00:

26,261.00
1,600.00
565,000.00
1,200,697.63
6,750.00
146,321,060
146,804.00
58,668.75
17,682.00
67,500.60
676,518.00
58,600,080
18,434.65
537,149.36
102,156.00
30,639.00
495,608.50
116,514.00
1,778,000,00
A36,72080
105,634.00
1,673.00
312,710.00

Q.00
483,434.00

G 66,193,785

407.073.7




Bank Charges 365.051.7% 148,706,569

snterest Payments -
~.on Overdraft facilities 7,788.638.73 5,.285,093.24
- Of Térmidans 3,191,387.04 2,220,322.00:
~ on loans fron Corporates 2,040,085.70 2,000,601.30
- Ori Sarvice Tax 51,639.00 58,555.30
« o HP loans 109,567.34 88,388.73
~ oy Dividend Tax 0.00 7.584.60
o ineome Tax 0.00 12,027.00
«on Tax Deducted @ Source : 0.00 712,541.00
Panatly Charges 3,24400 5,545.00
Loan Processing Charges. 163,150.00 797,542.,00
1083700651

jDutalls of Mortgage for Secured Loans &

@ - Overdeaft facifity is fully secured by Receivables and Work In Process
* - Tere Loans are Fully secured by mortgege of theaties constructedout of
suchprogeeds. -

il
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1.

MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANGE LIMITED)
(Al amaounts are in-units of Indian Rupees, Unless otherwise stafed)

Background

Mediaone Gicbal Entertainment linited: {Mediaone’ or'the Company ') was incorporated on
December 3 1981 as Raimatha Investments and Finance Limited .Yhe compahny is engaged in
production and distribution of Feature films:and serial broadeasting in the regional languages of
South india. The company'ls listed én the Bombay Stock exchange ("BSE",

The: Company has & subsidiary ~ Mediaone Global Limited UK holding 108% of the Equity
capital as at the Balance sheet Date.

Mediaone along with its subsidiaries are hereinafter collectively referred 10.as the group’

a. Basie of Preparation of financial statemenits

The accompanying consolidated financial statements havebeen prepared unger the
historical.cost-convention aid are in complisnce with the applicable accounting standards
issued by the institute of Charlered Azcountants of India (ICAY) as referred to in section
211(3C) of the companies Act, 1988 All iems of incomeé and expenditure having a
miaterisl baaring of the finantial statements have been recognized on the accrual basis.

All gsgels arid liablities -offier than borrowings and deferrad takes | that are expected to
be:settied intie-ordinary colrse of business within 12 months from the Balance Sheet
date/are separately stated:as current assets or current iiabilities:respectively . Borrowings
repayable within one year from the date of Balance Sheet, if any have béen disclosed
separately.
‘b. Principles of consofidation
o Theconsolidated financial stataments of thé group have been prepared based on
aline-by-line consolidation of the Balance Sheet, as at June 30, 2011 and Profit
and Loss-and Cash-Flows of Media One Global Enferidinment Limited and Media
One Global Limiteddor the year énded Juhe 30, 2011,

o Thefinancial statements of the subsidiaries and associates used for
consolidation are-diawr for the samefeporting period a€ that of a company i.e.
year endad June 30; 2011.All material inter-company fransactions and balances
betwaen the entities included In the consolidated financial statements have been

A7



MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAIMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

6&'

(Al amounts are in units of indian Rupees, Unless otherwise stated)

& The investment i the asgocipte companies has béen accounted uhder the sguity
method as per-Accounting standard 23~ ‘Accounting for Investments in
associates:in Consolidated Finansial Statements’ notified by the company's
share in profits./ logses-of an assoclate campany is:accounted for to the extent of
the company’s direct and indirect percentage holding in its share capital of
respective agsociates.

o Any-excessishoftage of costto the Company ofits investment in the
subsidiarfes-and associates over its proporticnate shiarg in the equity of such
subsidiaries and associates as at the date of the investment are recognized as
goodwill £ capital regérve In the CFS.

o TheCF3have been prépared using uniform ascounting policies, except stated
otherwise, for like transactions and are presented to the-extent possible, in the
Samemanner a8 mecem;sany s saparate financlal statements,

Use of estimates

The Preparation of finacial staterments in.conformity with ‘generally-accepted accounting
m’ les m; mdia requires management ig. make estimates and-assumptions that affect
s af asEets and liabilities at'the date-6f financial statements and

sofad amounts of revenue and expenses during the sccounting
yaar Muai resulw muid diftar from those estimates.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets-are $tated abcostléss sccumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes all direckexpenses incurred to bring an asset to working condition for
fts Inténded ue. .Financing-costs, if any, felating to acquisition.of qualifying fixed assets
dre alseinicluded to the extent they relate tothe period til such assels are ready to be put

to use,

Asmounts paid under contractual terms for purchasing fixed assets and fixed assets
acquired but not put 1o use at the Balance Sheet date are classified s Capital Work in
Progress.

Assetsintended to.be sold or otherwise disposed off within twelve months from the

Balancs Sheet date. #f any, are classified as other current assets and are disclosed as
assets held for disposal; and are stated st the lower of net book value and net realizable
value as-éstimated by management.
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MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
[FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
{All amounts are in units of Indian Rupees, Unless otherwise stated)

‘Peprociation on fixed assdls other than intangibie assete and leasehold improvements is
privided on written down walise method pro-rata to the periodof Use of the assels, at the
‘annual depieciation rates stipulated ih schedule X1V to:the compantes Act, 1956.

e. Intangible assets
= License of Film Rights
Costs incurred towards purchase of License of Film Rights are depreciated on
Straight Line method pro-rata to the period of use of the assets, at the annual
depreciation rates stipulated i sehedule XIV o the companies Act, 1956

f. Impairment

ThéCarying amounts of asséts are reviewed af each balance sheet dale if there is any
indication of impairment based on internallexternal factors. An impairment ioss is
recognized wherever the camrying amount of an asset:exceeds its recoverable amount.
Thie récaverabie ammdint isdhe gredter of the assel’s netselling price and value vuse.

[nt assessing value in.use, the estimated future cash floes:are-discounted to their present
value at the weighied average cost of capital. After impairment; depreciation is provided
on the revised carrying amount of the-assets.

g Investments
« Long-Term investments

Becurities infended atthe of investmentto be held for 12 monthis or more are
classified a5 long term investmants and are stated at cost , adjusted for any
diminution in value thatds not temporary in natire. Long tenm investments thet are
intended 10 be disposed within 12 months:from thé balance sheet date are
reciassified as cumentinvestiments, and are recorded atthe lower of cost and
camying value-as at tha-date of transfer.




MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

.

i‘

(Al amounts are in units of Indian Rupses, Unless otherwise statad)

Employee benefit plans

Employea benefit plans comprise | defined dontribution plans The Gcmpany contributes to
& grataity fund maintained by the Lifeinsurance Corporation of india (LIC") based upon
actuarial valuation,

Debtors & Creditors

s The Debtors & Creditors Balances are subject 1o confiemation by the respective
parties.

Taxation

Provigion:-for Taxes comprises of Current, & Deferred Tax. Provisions for current takes
are:made as perthe prevailing tax laws in thé tountry In force: Deferred. income taxes are
recognized for the Rtire tax consaquiences attributable to timing differences batween
financia! statement determitglion of income and their recognition for tax purposes, The
effecton deferred tax .assefs dnd liabilities of a change in tax rates i recognized in.
income using the tax rotes and lax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the: balance sheet.date .Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only
o this extent that thére i3 reasonable cedainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available agahstvmmh aum deferred tax assets can be realized At each balance sheet
date the company ; 64 unracogmzed deferred tax assels and recognizes any
unrecogrized deferred taxm 1o'theextent fhat it has become reasonably certain or
virtually certain., as the case-may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available
ggainst-which such deferredtéx asséts can be reafized .

Earnings per share

The earnings considerad in.ascertaining the company’s earnings per share is the net
profit after tax. The number of shares-used in computing the basic eamings per share.is
he weighted average niumberof equity shares outstanding during the year. The pumber
of shareg uséd in mmmng ituted earnings per share comprises the weighted average
shares considerad for deriving the basic sarming per shate and also the weighted
average shaies., If dny-which-would have been issued o the conversion of alt-dilative
potential equily sna:es

[0~



MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

k

m.

{19

Al amounts. are intunils of Indiah Rupees, Unfess.otherwise stated)

Revenus:Recognition

= Theatrical Exhibition Incomeis recognized when tickets are being sold and movie
B exhisited,

s Distribution income:is being recognized on the basis of Box office collections
‘éceived from varidis extibitors at gross amountinclusive of taxes.

* being recoghizéd as per the terms and conditions:of the relevant agresment

» ‘Bventincome i& being recognized when such eventis actually conducted and as
perthe terms of the relevant agreément,

= Salnof Rightsihcomes being recognized when-ithe to such right is being
transferred and as perthe terms.and canditions of the-relevant agreement

= interestincome is being recognized on time proportion basis.

Forelgn currency transactions.

The Company had beer fofluwing sccounting standard 11 for recognizing Foreign,
Exchange:Differences which Is disciosed as below!

Transactions denominated inn-foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates
prevaiing on'the date of trangaction. At the year-end, nionetary ifems are donvertedinto

'mpaa aqutvatqnts -atihe yearend exchange rates, No-monefargitarmns which are camied

alcost denomiinatad ih.a foréign clifrency dre téported Gsing the exchange rate

#t: the date of the transaction.

All'the-exchange. differérices arising n settlement / conversion of foreigh carrency
transactions dre ingladed ih e profitand 1oss ataount, ‘except in cases where they reldte
to theacquisition of fixed asssts from oulside India, in which case they are adjusted in
the-costiof corresponding asset:

Provigions

A provision is recognized when:an enterprise hasa'present obligation as.a result ofpast

avent and itls probable that.an outflow of reseurces will be reqtiired to settle the
obfigation, in respectiof which a reltable estimate can be made: Provisions are nat
digeourtdito their pregent values and are determined based on management's estimate

‘of the amolint requirer ty ssttie the obiigation at the tialance shiset date. These arte

reviewsd at:each balance shest date:and adjusted to refiect the management's current
gstimates.
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MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAIMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(Al amounts are’in units 6 indian, Rupées, Uinless oterwise stated)

0. Segment reporting

$Segments have bsan identified in line'with the Accounting  Standards on Segment
Reporting (AS 17) prescribied by Campaniss (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, taking
into.account the nature of S8rvives, therdifferent rsks and rétuns, the organizational
structure and the infernal fimancial reporting system: The group-of consolidatad
companies is-engaged inthedbusiness of Distributing movies; Serial broadoasts, and
the-dominant sourcerand nature of risk and returns of the:group, s internal organization
and management strustireand its system of intermal financial teporting, business

&, Capital comimitrients (net.of Advances)

Particulars ]30,06.2011 ] 30.06.2010

"Gullstanding Commilments on capial coniracts | 8,25,18,825 | 6,00,00,000 |

b. Remuneration to directors
D -Remunsration to directors
| Particulars

_: 30:08.2011 | 30.06.2010

17860000 | 18,00,000




MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LINMITED)

(Al amounts-are inunits of Indian Rupees, Unless otherwise stated)

) Computation-of rist profits in accordance with section 349 of the companies acf,
19586 for calculation of sllowable remuneration to directors payable (o directers.

Faticii P ‘ 30.06.2017 | 30.06.2010 |
Frof Befors tax o6 par Frof and 1653 acaaunt | 73,738,696 | 98,544,261
Add:

Managarial remuneration 18,00,000 | 18,00,000

1 Depreciation as perbooks 12,317,558 | 12,653,991

Leoss:

Depreciation as per section 350-of the companies

| Act 1956 12,317,558 | 12,63,991

| et profit as per section 343 of the companies | :
Act, 1868 75,538,696 | 100344261 |

Maximiirn remuneration aliowable to the director :

Cedling Limit 37,76,934 1 50,17,213

¢. Auditor's remuneration
Auditar's. Remuneration (Inéluding legal and professional fees):

Particulars. 30.06.3011 30.06.2010
Blatutory Audit Fees 450,000 450,000
| Gither services 145,000 62,725

Note; foas doesn’t include any taxes

=)



MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)

-

f.

h,

(AN apmounts arginvunits of dndian Rupess. Untess otherwise stated)

Exponditure Tn foreign exchange { on accruat basis)-
Particulars 30.06.2017 | 30,06.2010

“Broject Expenses 11,68,70,078 | 44,82,38,780

Earnings in foreign-exchange {-on accrual basis)
mmm T 96062644 | 30.06.2090 |

"Sale of Rights ' 32‘2‘,‘39,60,000 55,60,00000

Diies to Small-Scale Industrial undentakings

The'Group has ric dutatanding dues to small-scale industrial Undertakings as of June
3072011 and June 30™:2010: All amounts included under sundry. creditors in-schedule -

Gtothe financial statements are inrespect of creditars ather than small-scale industrial

Dues to Small-Scale lndustrial undertakings
Management has determined that there'were no balances outstanding as at the
‘beginning of the year and na transactions entered with Micro, Small-and Medium

Enterprises as defined under Micio, Small and Medium Enterptises Development Act,
.ggg& during the year, based on information available with the company as at June 30"

‘Related party disclosures {to the extent.not disciosed elsawhtere in these financial
statements)

a. Entarprises in'which key Management persannel or thelr relatives have.
1. Ocher Studios {P) Limited
4i,  Sultan Prodictions {F) Limited

i, Metionet Multimedia (P) Limitad
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MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(Al amounts are in units of Indign Rupées, Upless otfierwise stated)

i,
vitl.

x.

Metro Films{P) {td’
Aslan Vision Limited

Mafestic Multimadia Uimited

‘Ceeitv Entertainempnt Limited

54U Limited

Sotth For You Limited

b. KeyManagement personnel

i. MNir. Suryaral Kumar~Managing Director

fi. J.MuoraliManohar - Additional Diredtor

L Transsctions with related parties

Particulars

Transaction
Amount

Nature of Transaction

"Key Management Persannel

i,  Suryaraj Kumar

R 576,000/~

Rs 520,000/~

Loan Received

Loan Repayment

8 EMuraliManobar

A5 14,50.000/-
Rs 2,00,000/-

Loém Received

Loan Repayment

oF their relatives.

“Enterprises Trvoling Key Management Personnel

i, OcherStudios (P) Limited

. Rs:6,00,27,087/-

Sultan The Warrior Project
Expenditure

. Sultan Praductions {P)limited

| Rs 20,77,03,716/-

Su,ltéh The Wartior Project
Expenditure

V. Metroret Multimedia P) Limited

W 5361810005 T

Sale of Rights

o7




MEIIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
{FORMERLY KNOWN AS RAJMATHA INVESTMENTS AND FINANCE LIMITED)
(ANl amounts are in units of Indian Rupess, Unless otherwise staleo)

W,

Metro Films (P} Liroited

" Re 46,76,44,000/-

Purchase of Rights

il

Majestic Multimeadia Limited

Rs4,03,70,078/-

Sultan The Warrior Project
Expenditure

. Prior yeir comparatives

a. Prioryearfigires haVe been regrouped whergver necessary to conform current

yaur dlassification

Firm Regn No: 0063725

Place: Chennal

Date: 29.08:11.

for Mediaone Globa¥ Entertainment Ltd

Suryaral Kumar

{Managing Director)

Dr. EMurali Manohar

{Director)

EX:




Tun30th'11__ Jun30th 10

ja) Cash Flow from Opsrating:Activitias

Nét Prafit Before Taxation 79,569,959 98,007,112

Depreciation 12337,558 12,653,992
Prepaid Expenses . 51,867 Q
mterest Expense 13383318 10,837,007
Interast income (2,199,834 (3i213x56%),l
Profiton Sale-of Asset o {48,530}
Ottiar ncoma 201,744) &l
Exchange Difference , (21,779,618} S

loperating Profit before Working Capital Changes: 80,978,306 118236019

Decrease/{increase) in sundry debtors {664,274.700). (599,495,316)
Disrreate/{indrease) inwotk -inprocess (5,696,580} (74,336,271)
Decréase /{increase) in Advances. & Deposits 7322719 {15.184,218)
Increasef{Decredse)in creditor's 676,431,812 635393342 )
Inrease/{Oecrease) inother tirrent liabilities 17,512,344 {2,821,749)

¢f fromm Opierations. . 12334902 61731807
income Taxes: Paid 1,521,251 4,959,537
I Net Cash Flow from Operations_____ (A] 10,813,651 86,773,370
lh) Cash Flows from lavesting Activities !

Purchase of Fixed Assets (21314126} (96,673,813}

Sale of Flxed Assét: & 175,000
{nterestinednte. 2,199.834 3213582




Jor Gash Frows fram Finacing. Actvidies

Net increase n Long Term Borresings 164,208521) 60,692,163
Net Increase in Unsecured Loans {944,213} 2,012,144

intérest Expenses {13,181,318)  {30,837,007)
Dividend and Tak pald {11802448) ti&sos,mﬁ

Net Cash Flow from Investog Activities. (<) {90,136,500) 38,067,986 |
Netncrease i Cish K Cash fquivalénts  (AR{BI{ ¢ 1,562,859 1,547,005

Cash and Cash squivalents at the Baginping of the Year’ 2,653,168 1,106,163

Cash and-Cash equivelents at the End of the Year 4,216,027 2,653,368

3} Compuangintsof Cash:and Cash Equivalents :

Cash inhand : ‘ 3,933,770 2,467,570
With Banks.onCurrent account 282,287 185,598

4216027 2,653,168

ih} Adjustments for Increase / Decrease in-Curcent Liabilities have been made to the extent identified

A5 perour remm av&a déte ) IO
o for RiPMADHURCO., for ‘MEDIAONE GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT LTD
GHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

* »

Place D A0RMal  (R.P.Madhu) Suryaraj Kumar IMurali Manohar
Jouves 290833 Panner ‘Managing Director Director
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